Latin-American & Iberian Studies

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)



www.proquest.com umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793



Table of Contents

About This Catalog	
The Advantages of Microform	
Research Collections	4
Latin-American Research Collections	
Colonial Commerce	8
Slavery Collections Related to the West Indies	12
Indigenous Peoples	16
Politics	19
Language & Literature	27
Mission Papers	29
General Reference	
Also of Interest	
Iberian Research Collections	
International Related Serials	
Latin-American Serials	
Latino & Ethnic Serials Published in the U.S.	
Iberian Serials	
UMI Dissertation Publishing	
Index of Research Collections	

About This Catalog

The Latin-American & Iberian Catalog of ProQuest microform contains approximately 95 research collections and over 200 serials. Inside you will find titles related to Exploration, Slavery, Indigenous Peoples, Literature and much more. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Latin-American & Iberian Studies.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Latin-American Studies, Iberian Studies, History and Literature.

Check out our brand new collection! – Page 25

Radio Transcripts from the Cuban Heritage Collection at the University of Miami

Held at the University of Miami, this is a premiere collection of transcripts related to Cuba and the Cuban Exile Community. The collection contains in-depth material for scholars of Cuban and U.S. history, political science, international relations and culture.

Three pivotal collections from the catalog are, *Hispanic Culture Series, Latin American Travels (MARC records available!)* and *Latin-American Papers of John Peabody Harrington*. These collections encompass many aspects of Latin-American & Iberian Studies, including Latin-American & Iberian exploration, Indigenous peoples and Hispanic books from the 15th to the 17th centuries. For those libraries looking to enhance their serials on microform, *Diário de Notícias*, published in Lisbon, Portugal, would make an excellent addition to any library. This number one daily newspaper is well-known for the quality of its reporting and boasts a circulation of over 100,000.

This preface provides only a glimpse into the contents of the Latin-American & Iberian Catalog of ProQuest microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the index in the back. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your ProQuest representative at <u>umisalesinfo@proquest.com</u>, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- **Special Collections** Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles often from the first issue forward.
- **Space Savings** Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- **Complete Collection** Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- **Support for Specialized Studies** A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- **Durability** archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically by Subject)



Latin-American Research Collections

Exploration

British Museum (Natural History) Collections of Natural History Specimens and Drawings from the *Endeavour* Voyage of Captain Cook

1768 - 1771

These collections of natural history specimens were made by Sir Joseph Banks and Daniel Solander, the naturalists on Captain James Cook's first voyage round the world. Banks employed the artist Sydney Parkinson to make detailed watercolor drawings of the animals and plants collected. Specimens and drawings from Australia, Brazil, Java, Madeira, New Zealand, Society Islands and Tierra del Fuego are included in this unusual microfiche collection which contains around 1,000 botanical specimens, over 300 zoological drawings, both watercolor and pencil and over 1,500 botanical drawings and related engravings. The catalogue is available in 3 separate parts as follows:

- Part I Botany: Australia
- Part II Botany: Brazil, Java, Madeira, New Zealand, Society Islands and Tierra del Fuego
- Part III Zoology

Includes catalogue and is comprised of 38 color and 18 monochrome fiche London, England; In English **56 fiche**

Currie, James. The Journal of James Currie^{*} 1776

This journal was written during a voyage from North Carolina to the French West Indies. From the Liverpool Public Library; Includes an introduction by R.S. Craig of University College, London Liverpool, England; In English **1 reel 35mm**

Darwin, Charles. The Diary and Correspondence of Charles Darwin^{*}

1831 - 1836

These materials, compiled from Darwin's notebooks, relate to the survey of the coast of South America undertaken by the *Beagle*. *Written during the voyage of the* Beagle *In English* **1 reel 35mm**

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12*

Accounts of the principal navigations, voyages, trafiques and discoveries of the English Nation, edited by Richard Hakluyt. *Please inquire about additional subsets* **55 fiche**

Christopher Columbus: Select Letters and Other Original
 Documents Relating to the New World*
 Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 2; Translated and edited by R.H. Major of the British Museum

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 2; Translated and edited by R.H. Major of the British Museum London, England; In English 8 fiche

• The Discovery of the Empire of Guiana, 1595^{*} A narration of the city of Manoa (El Dorado)

By Sir Walter Raleigh; Edited with explanatory notes by Sir Robert Schomberg; Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 3 London, England; In English **5 fiche**

 Thomas Maynarde, Sir Francis Drake: His Voyage, 1595^{*} The Spanish account of the attack on Puerto Rico and other manuscripts. *Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 4; Edited by W.D. Cooley* 2 fiche

Humboldt & Bonpland. Voyage de Humboldt et Bonpland 1799 - 1834

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This 23-volume title was published in Paris by F. Schoell in 1805-1834. Between 1799 and 1804 Alexander von Humboldt and Aime Jacques Alexandre Goujaud (referred to as Bonpland) made their celebrated expedition to central and northern South America and Cuba. They recorded the physical geography, weather, botany, zoology and general ecology of these regions. Since no complete set exists in North America, this microfilm edition was assembled from several sources.

This collection is part of the Latin American Travels collection Paris, France; In French **5 reels 35mm**

Latin American Travels

1596 - 1900

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This collection contains books and pamphlets, histories and official documents and reports, as well as tour guides, personal memoirs, travel journals and diaries. Although the majority of the materials date from the 19th century, the collection includes material from the periods of European discovery and exploration (such as *The Discoverie of the Large, Rich and Bevvtifol*, (1596), Sir Walter Raleigh) and many publications from the early to mid 20th century. Sample titles include: Evans, Albert S., *Our Sister Republic: A Gala Trip through Tropical Mexico in 1869-1870* (1870); Palmer, Frederick, *Central America and its Problems* (1910); and Acosta, José de [1539-1600], *Historia natural y moral de las Indias, escrita por el p. Joseph de Acosta, de la Compañía de Jesús, Madrid* (1894). Writers include explorers, scientists, academics, diplomats, missionaries, archaeologists and private citizens. Materials cover Mexico, Latin America, the Caribbean and occasionally California.

MARC Records available!

In Spanish, French, English, Latin and German **257 reels 35mm**

Manuscript Maps Relating to North America and the West Indies in British Repositories^{*}

1760 - 1783

The years 1760-1783 mark the apogee of British mapping in North America. Maps and plans at various scales were accepted as indispensable adjuncts to both the civil functions of colonial administration and to military needs for fortification, strategic planning and troop movement. Many of the maps surviving these decades were commissioned by the Crown and not only exemplify the development of cartography during the Enlightenment, but also provide a record, sometimes unique, of the events and places to which they relate.

From the Public Record Office, London; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series London, England **7 reels 35mm**

Part 1: The Revolutionary Era*

Introduction by John Brian Harley and Minda C. Phillips, University of Exeter London, England

4 reels 35mm

Part 2: The Colonial Era^{*}

Introduction by John Brian Harley and Richard Oliver, University of Exeter London, England **3 reels 35mm**

Walker, William. Callender I. Fayssoux Collection of William Walker Papers

1856 - 1860

William Walker - doctor, lawyer, journalist, politician and adventurer - was the most famous of the American filibusters as well as one of the most controversial figures in Central-American history. In the mid-1800s, Walker led armed expeditions into Mexico, Nicaragua and Honduras, despite the fact that the United States was at peace with these countries. From Tulane University's Latin-American Library, this collection of 478 items consists of the papers of Callender I. Fayssoux, who was Walker's aide de camp and also served him variously as Paymaster, Purchasing Agent, Naval Commander and Minister General of the Republic of Nicaragua. This collection contains the only papers in existence covering Walkers activities. Walker's expeditions, especially in Nicaragua, gave rise to vehement anti-Americanism in Central America. For this reason, historians interested in Central America and its relationship to the United States will find here essential background information. In addition, scholars of the 19th century doctrine of Manifest Destiny will find a valuable resource in this collection. *Includes printed guide*

New Orleans, LA, USA; In English 4 reels 35mm

Wright, Charles. Charles Wright in Cuba

1856 - 1867

Charles Wright spent several years working in Cuba. This study details the relationship of Wright to Asa Gray, Eaton of Yale, Hooker of Kew, Grisebach of Germany and Sauvalle of Cuba. As in the Shaw monograph, Wright's itinerary is substantiated. Howard has analyzed Wright's Cuban field lists and brought them up to date. *By Richard A. Howard*

Cuba 4 fiche

Colonial Commerce

British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence^{*}

The Blue Books are an invaluable source for the social and economic analyses, providing a wealth of regular statistical information on the region over a long period. 21 countries in the region are covered. *Individual countries are available separately; Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Australia*

Albury, Australia; In English

Collections Related to Slavery in the Caribbean^{*}

1625 - 1969

The Caribbean **66 reels 35mm**

• Abstracts of Jamaica Wills, 1625 - 1792^{*} A collection which spans the rise and maturation of the Jamaica sugar industry and constitutes a prime source for the social historian. Most testators featured were big planters or merchants.

From the British Library, Add. Ms. 34184; Introduction by Professor Richard S. Dunn, University of Pennsylvania **1 reel 35mm**

 Codrington Family. Records Relating to the Codrington Family Estates, Barbados, 1701 - 1900^{*}

Christopher Codrington settled in the West Indies during the reign of Charles I and acquired the first family estates in those parts. When he died in 1710 the estates, apart from those bequeathed to the U.S.P.G., were inherited by his cousin, Col. Wm. Codrington and remained in the family until the property was sold in 1944. These records consist of accounts, reports, memoranda and correspondence representing an outstanding source of the history of plantations and slavery in the West Indies in the 18th and 19th centuries.

From the Gloucestershire Record Office **15 reels 35mm**

 Dickinson. Jamaica Plantation Records from the Dickinson Papers, 1675 - 1849^{*}

Accounts, letter-books, journals, deeds, lists of slaves and miscellaneous papers relating to the management of sugar plantations in Jamaica.

From the Somerset and Wiltshire Record Offices; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter **4 reels 35mm**

Gale-Morant. The Gale-Morant Papers, 1731 - 1925^{*}

Correspondence, accounts, lists of negro slaves and cattle and their annual increase and decrease, shipments of sugar and rum, crop accounts, photographs and miscellaneous legal and financial papers concerning the family and business affairs of the Gale and Morant families in Jamaica.

From the University of Exeter Library; Introduction by Professor R.B. Sheridan, University of Kansas

2 reels 35mm

Hewitt, William. The Papers of William Hewitt, 1756 - 1770^{*}

Personal and business papers of William Hewitt (1719-81), Commissioner and landowner in the West Indies. Spanning the period of the American Revolutionary War when the West Indies was an important theatre of the naval conflict.

From the University of London Library, Ms. 522; Introduction by Paul Kelly

6 reels 35mm

• Minutes of West India Association, 1807 - 1969*

The developing trade between Britain and North America during the 18th century brought rapidly growing prosperity to Glasgow as its merchants and traders quickly learned to make use of the city's advantageous geographical position. Comprising the Association's Minute Books which are mainly concerned with sugar and cotton, but which also touch upon coolie labor, postal services, the pro-English bias of Customs regulations, rum and slavery.

From the Archives of the Mitchell Library, Glasgow **5 reels 35mm**

Papers Relating to the English Colonies in America and the West Indies, 1627 - 1699^{*}

British Library Egerton Ms. 2395; Introduction by Professor Richard S. Dunn, University of Pennsylvania; Collected by Thomas Povey, London merchant and civil servant **1 reel 35mm**

Plumsted. The Plumsted Letter Book, 1756 - 1758^{*}

Correspondence of a London merchant, mainly with Quaker merchants from Philadelphia. From Cambridge University Library, Add. Ms. 2798; Introduction by Professor Ralph Davis, University of Leicester **1 reel 35mm**

Tudway. The Tudway of Wells Antiguan Estate Papers, 1689 -1920*

Documents relating to the Parham plantation, a sugar estate in Antigua owned by the Tudway Family. Provides comprehensive accounts, correspondence and the operating procedures of sugar plantation.

From Somerset Record Office; Introduction by Kenneth Morgan of Brunel University

30 reels 35mm

• Vassal. The Vassal Letter Books, 1769 - 1800*

Letters of a Jamaican sugar planter resident in Boston, Mass., much of whose property was confiscated and sold during the war.

From Sheffield Central Library; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter

The Gibbs Archive: The Papers of Antony Gibbs & Sons^{*}

1818 - 1939

The business of Antony Gibbs & Sons was founded in London in 1808. Gibbs and their associated companies traded actively throughout the world, particularly in Peru, Chile, Bolivia, Brazil and Mexico. These business archives detail the activities of Gibbs' Australian, South American, Mexican and West Indian branches from 1818-1939. *Includes only Latin American and West Indian portions London, England; In English*

270 reels 35mm

The Heartman Manuscript Collection at Xavier University Library, New Orleans: Manuscripts on Slavery^{*}

1724 - 1897

The Xavier University of New Orleans, the only Black Catholic Institute of Higher Education in the United States, possesses in its library a substantial collection of manuscripts relating to the North American slave trade during the period 1724-1897, including important documents from New Orleans dating from 1803 to early Reconstruction. Built up over 20 years by Charles F. Heartman, a Mississippi book-dealer, the Collection of over 4,000 pieces provides a fascinating insight into the civil and legal status of enslaved blacks. The New Orleans Municipal Records are an extremely valuable source of information on the work and leisure activities of the 19th century slaves and the Xavier library also holds the only surviving manuscript of official slave-auction records. Other items include plantation accounts and estate appraisals, lists of slaves, private letters and bills-of-sale documenting the importation of slaves into Louisiana from Africa. The publication of the manuscripts on microfilm ensures that the priceless information offered by this unique collection is widely available and thus provides an unparalleled opportunity for research and study into the slave trade.

Also available on 204 fiche New Orleans, LA, USA; In English **7 reels 16mm**

Naval Office Shipping Lists^{*}

1683 - 1825

The Naval Office Shipping Lists were compiled by the Naval Officers in the British Colonies in North America and the West Indies and then sent periodically by the Governor of the colony to England. The Lists give information regarding the date of entry or clearance, the name of the ship, the home port or colony, details of construction and registration, the name of the master and the owner, the tonnage and number of guns, the number of crew and, of course, details of the cargo.

From the Public Record Office, London; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series; Please inquire about additional subsets London, England

41 reels 35mm

Jamaica N.O.S.L., 1683-1818^{*}

Includes introduction/index booklet London, England **7 reels 35mm**

 West Indies (excluding Jamaica) N.O.S.L., 1678-1825^{*} Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter and Peter Waite;

P.R.O. CO 27/14; CO 33/13, 15; CO 41-12; CO 76/4; CO 106/1, 3-5; CO 166/6; CO 259/2-3; CO 265/1; CO 278/7; CO 317/1 London, England

15 reels 35mm

Parral Papers

1631 - 1821

This unique microfilm collection represents perhaps the most definitive historical record of the Southwestern United States and Mexico. Spanning the years 1631-1821, El Archivo de Hildalgo del Parral is a collection of official records, directives, treaties, court transcripts, wills, letters and other documents relating to the Spanish Colonial Era in "Nueva Vizcaya" - the region now including much of the southwestern United States and much of Mexico. Over 360,000 manuscript pages, written in Spanish, provide primary reference on the administration of government, Indian uprisings, slavery, public entertainment, military organization, silver mining, official residences, crime and punishment and civil law. Since the history of the Southwest is often clouded by fiction, the Parral Papers benefit serious researchers attempting to uncover accurate historical data. Included are references to Father Eusebio Koni, the accusation of Juan Mange by the Jesuits, a report on the assassination of the governor of New Mexico in 1644, plus an account of the 1720 peace treaties with the Apaches and the Texans.

Includes index available in either Spanish or English In Spanish **324 reels 35mm**

Providence Island Company, Papers*

1630 - 1641

The Providence Island Company was founded in 1630 by a group of Puritan grandees in an attempt to confront the national enemy, Spain and begin the building of a foundation for English economic independence. Surviving papers include the records of company meetings, official and unofficial letters and reports and the diary of the last governor, Captain Nathaniel Butler. The colony failed, "extinguished" by the Spanish in 1641, but it nonetheless strengthened a strong English presence in the West Indies.

Includes introduction/index booklet Providence, RI, USA; In English 2 reels 35mm

> Availability subject to change Titles with an asterisk * may require additional delivery time

Senhouse Papers: Material Relating to the West Indies^{*}

1762 - 1831

Memoirs, letter books, memoranda, plantation estimates, maps, leases and numerous waste and account books relating to the affairs of Joseph Senhouse are collected here. Senhouse resided for many years in Barbados and Dominica. Also includes the recollections of William Senhouse, the Surveyor General of Barbados and the Leeward Islands from 1770-1787.

Barbados & Dominica; In English 2 reels 35mm

Slavery Collections Related to the West Indies

Anti-Slavery Collection: 18th - 19th Centuries from the Friends' House Librarv^{*}

1700 - 1900

This collection includes 37 volumes of anti-slavery tracts; a number of miscellaneous pamphlets and ephemera; the Thompson Clarkson Collection on which Thomas Clarkson based his "History of the Abolition of Slavery" published in 1808; and some rare periodicals including the "Anti-Slavery Record" and "The Friend of Africa." Also included is a complete typed chronological bibliography of the anti-slavery tracts. London, England; In English

25 reels 35mm

Anti-Slavery Materials: Regional Records and Other Pamphlets^{*}

1700 - 1899

The collection of Anti-Slavery material at the John Rylands Library is a wide-ranging and fascinating one which is of particular importance for the study of provincial philanthropic societies in England. As well as this, there are documents from Africa and many from the West Indies in addition to substantial papers concerning the American Civil War. The major part of this initial publication consists of the Wilson Anti-Slavery Collection, a large series of 19th century pamphlets donated by H.G. Wilson, the Member of Parliament for Sheffield. Much of the material is extremely rare, with a substantial emphasis on publications issued in the region - especially Birmingham, Glasgow, Leeds, Manchester and Sheffield. The American Civil War material includes items from Boston, New York, Philadelphia and The Rochester Ladies Anti-Slavery Association. A substantial West Indian series emanates from Jamaica, together with many items from throughout the Caribbean. There is also an interesting series from India. From the John Rylands University Library, Manchester; Printed Guide included

Manchester, England; In English

Anti-Slavery Society Papers: Trinidad^{*}

1836 - 1842

Papers relating to the establishment of miscellaneous Charity Schools, including photographs, newspaper cuttings and general correspondence.

Ms., Vol. E/4, from Rhodes House Library, Oxford Trinidad & Tobago **1 reel 35mm**

Lascelles & Maxwell Letterbooks*

1739 - 1769

Fortuitously extant letterbook of prosperous 18th century London Merchants. This small collection is of great importance to scholars of slavery and the sugar trade in Barbados and Jamaica. Also presented within this collection are the transcripts made by Richard Pares, distilling the other eleven volumes of the firm's letters, the originals of which were later destroyed by fire during the Blitz. This collection attempts to reconstruct Lascelles' and Maxwell's rich documentary store and presents one of the finest collections of colonial commercial material from 18th century London.

Edited by S.D. Smith, York University; Includes printed guide **2 reels 35mm**

Long, Edward. Edward Long Papers^{*}

1734 - 1813

Edward Long went to Jamaica in 1757 where he became private secretary to his brother-in-law Sir Henry Moore (lieutenant-governor of Jamaica 1756-1762), judge of the Vice-Admiralty court and speaker of the House of Assembly. He is best known for his History of Jamaica or a General Survey of the Ancient and Modern State of that Island...which was published anonymously in 1774. Long's manuscripts contain correspondence, maps, genealogical and other historical material relating to the history of Jamaica. A well-known collection amongst scholars for its depth and quality in the study of slavery plantations.

Includes printed guide; Edited by Professor Kenneth Morgan; From the British Library and Suffolk Record Office London, England

Papers of the Christian Faith Society^{*}

1600 - 1900

The Society originated in a bequest by Robert Boyle in 1691 for advancing religion among infidels. In 1794 the charity was reconstituted as "The Society for the Conversion and Religious Instruction and Education of the Negro Slaves in the British West-India Islands" and, in 1836 after the abolition of slavery, as "The Society for Advancing the Christian Faith in the British West-India Islands and elsewhere, in the Dioceses of Jamaica and of the Barbados and the Leeward Islands and in the Mauritius." The Society was instrumental in spreading a greater awareness of the realities of slavery during the 18th and 19th centuries *From Lambeth Palace Library*

London, England; In English 11 reels 35mm

Rhodes House Library, Oxford, Anti-Slavery Collection^{*}

1795 - 1880

The collection at Rhodes House, Oxford, is a major un-researched source for the history of the anti-slavery movement in the 19th century. A major part of the collection relates to the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society. The Society was founded in 1839, its aim being to secure the abolition of slavery in general and in America in particular. It convened the first world Anti-Slavery Convention in 1840 and this was followed in 1842 and 1843 by further conferences. The greater part of the archive is the extensive correspondence from the secretaries and other officials of the Society, including such important figures as Thomas Pringle, John Scoble, Benjamin Millard, John Tredgold and Louis Chamerouzow. The letters are all arranged in alphabetical order. There are other letters from leading antislavery campaigners, with lesser or greater connections with the Society including such luminaries as Zachary Macaulay, Thomas Clarkson and the Gurney family and an interesting group of official letters from prime ministers, government offices, etc. to officers of the several societies.

To complete the very full archive there are also account books, rough minutes, attendance registers and papers from a general collection arranged according to territory and subject. The collection also contains papers from two other organizations set up to counter the evils of slavery. The Aborigines' Protection Society was founded in 1837 and was amalgamated with the British and Foreign Anti-Slavery Society in 1909. The collection at Rhodes House includes some important Minutes and Secretaries' Correspondence, as well as papers arranged according to territory and subject. Finally, there are 14 volumes of letters received by the secretary and trustees of the Mico Charity from the superintendents and teachers of the schools that the Charity had set up. These had been established following the abolition of West Indian Slavery in 1834, in order to educate the ex-slaves and their children in a period of apprenticeship that was to serve as a preliminary to complete emancipation. The collection dates from 1835-1842 and the letters are organized by island.

Oxford, England; In English **59 reels 35mm**

Royal Commonwealth Society: The Slave Trade Book and Pamphlet Collection^{*}

1680 - 1865

This collection includes many rare examples and will prove of great value to scholars working in this field. They include T. Tryon's "Negro's complaints of their hard servitude...in the West Indies plantations" (c.1680) and W. Bosman's description of the slave trade on the Guinea Coast (1705.) Wilberforce's letter to Talleyrand (1814) and works by Ramsay, Clarkson, Macaulay, etc. are also included. *London, England; In English* **21 reels 35mm**

The Slave Trade and Abolitionism in France

1700 - 1900

It was only "for the good of their souls" that Louis XIII authorized the French trade in African slaves in 1642. By 1656 there were 3,000 slaves in Guadeloupe; during the last quarter of the 17th century, 124,000 slaves were brought to the West Indies; and in the decade preceding the Revolution, the French captured and exported an average of 27,000 African slaves per year. The French slave trade – suspended by the Revolution, reinstituted by Napoleon and permanently abolished in 1848 – aroused fierce opposition and equally heated partisan defense. This collection includes rare 18th century descriptive works on the regulation of the trade and polemical works on both sides of the controversy, along with 19th century statistical surveys, accounts of the economics of the trade, descriptions of slave voyages and proceedings of official commissions.

Paris, France 233 fiche

Slavery Tracts and Pamphlets from the West India Committee Collection^{*}

1800 - 1900

The sugar trade of the West Indies and its dependence on slave labor was a highly controversial subject in 19th century England, giving rise to an extensive pamphlet literature. The collection owned by the West India Committee was described by the historian and bibliographer L.B. Ragatz as "the finest lot of pamphlets in existence" and includes many items not easily found in other public collections. There are some 350 titles in all, including pamphlets by Wilberforce, Macaulay, etc.

From the Institute of Commonwealth Studies In English **28 reels 35mm**

Indigenous Peoples

Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletins and Annual Reports, Smithsonian Institution

1879 - 1971

The tribal cultures, history and heritage of Native Americans are of great interest today. Yet, primary sources for exploring these topics have been meager and widely scattered. This significant microfilm collection brings together essential research resources for the study of both North and South American Indians. Libraries that serve a Native-American population and institutions supporting research in American history, anthropology or Native-American studies will discover material on the prehistory, language, society and culture of many extinct tribal groups. The collection is divided into two sections:

- **Bulletins (V. 1-200, 1887-1971)**: This segment contains articles, memoirs and monographs for probing such subjects as language, native arts and industries, institutions and organizations, myths and beliefs, enthnobotany, ethnogeography, physical anthropology and archaeology
- Annual Reports (V. 1-48, 1879/1880-1930/1931): The first 47 reports include administrative reports, ethnological papers and monographs covering all phases of aboriginal life plus numerous archaeological surveys. The 48th report includes an index to all preceding reports. Many of these valuable publications are now out of print.

While the bulk of material in this collection focuses on the history of Indian tribes within the United States, there is substantive information on the Indian tribes of Alaska, Hawaii, Mexico, Central America, Canada, Southern Yucatan and Northern Honduras. Many of the bulletins and reports also contain line drawings and photographic illustrations and an additional feature of the collection is a complete series of handbooks on South-American Indians. The collection reproduces an important series of documents of the United States Bureau of American Ethnology under the auspices of the Smithsonian Institution.

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of Smithsonian Publications Relating to the North American Indian; free with collection Washington D.C., USA; In English, Various Languages

42 reels 35mm

Harrington, John Peabody. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution

1907 - 1957

John Peabody Harrington's field notes on Native-American language, culture, and history are considered one of the richest bodies of work existing in this field. After Harrington's death in 1961, scholars brought together his papers in the National Anthropological Archives of the Smithsonian Institution's National Museum of Natural History. After years of effort by teams of archivists, microfilming of the papers began in 1976. The collection is comprised of field notes, slip-file dictionaries notes and drafts for published writings, photographs, sketches, correspondence, maps, and unpublished grammars and other manuscripts in various stages of completion. Overall, the collection contains more than 750,000 pages. The following is the areas related to Latin-American studies:

• Part 7: Mexico/Central America/South America, 1988, 36 reels (plus paper guide/index)

This comprehensive and systematically-arranged collection is an essential research tool for anthropologists, ethnologists, and historians performing research in Native-American studies.

Printed guidebooks and indexes included; Please inquire about additional subsets Washington D.C., USA **494 reels 35mm**

Human Relations Area Files

Human Relations Area Files, Inc. (HRAF) is an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology. Established as a not-for-profit membership consortium of universities, colleges and research institutions, HRAF's mission is to provide information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. HRAF grew out of work in the 1930s by behavioral scientists at the Yale University Institute of Human Relations who began development of a classification scheme for cultural information by subject. The Human Relations Area Files was incorporated in 1949 with Harvard University, the University of Oklahoma, the University of Pennsylvania, the University of Washington and Yale University as its founding members. These five were joined within the year by the University of Chicago, the University of North Carolina and the University of Southern California. Some 300 colleges, universities, libraries, museums and research institutions in the United States and 25 other countries are now Associate or Sponsoring Members.

HRAF is a financially independent research agency of Yale University in New Haven, Connecticut. Since World War II, the growing concern of students, scholars and the general public around the world to understand ethnic conflict, cultural diversity and global problems has generated a demand for educational and research programs emphasizing the worldwide, comparative study of human behavior and society. The development of cross-cultural and area studies requires an extensive body of readily available organized cultural information. Scattered among myriad journals, dissertations and fieldwork studies and across numerous disciplines, conventional sources of such information are often inaccessible, expensive and difficult to utilize effectively. The HRAF collections are specifically designed to lessen these barriers to cross-cultural research.

Only members of HRAF can acquire access to HRAF collections. Thus individuals or institutions (colleges, universities, public libraries, museums, high schools, etc.) must first become members of the HRAF consortium before they can acquire microfiche. All applicants must be approved by the Board of HRAF. However, virtually all applicants are accepted.

Please inquire for additional information

Selected Sample File Set

HRAF has created the Selected Sample File Set (also known as the Probability Sample Files), a specially selected group of 60 representative cultures from around the word, to enable global comparative studies when an institution is not able to acquire the complete collection. The materials in these files touch upon virtually all of the areas of social and cultural life of most interest to scholars and students. Each of the cultures in the Sample Set represents a different cultural area.

• South & Central America - Aymara, Bahia Brazilians, Bororo, Bush Negroes, Cagaba (Kogi), Cuna (Kogi) Guarani, Mafaco, Ona, Tucano (Tukano), Yanoama

Regional Groups – South & Central America and the Caribbean

- Abipon
 - Araucanians
 - Avmara
 - Bacairi
 - Bahia Brazilians
 - Bororo
 - ABush Negroes@ (Ndyuka
 - and Saramaka)
 - Cagaba (Kogi)
 - Caingang (Aweikoma)
 - Callinago
 - Caraja
 - Carib
 - Cayapa
 - Chiriguano
 - Choroti

- Puerto Rico
 - Siriono Talamanca

Pemon

- Tapirape

49 culture files on 2,107 fiche

Availability subject to change Titles with an asterisk * may require additional delivery time

- ٠
 - - Tupinamba
 - Uru

- Tehuelche
- Timbira
- - Tucuna
- - Yanoama
 - Yaruro

- - Toba
 - Trumai
 - Tucano (Tukano)

• Cuna (Kuna) • Ecuadorian Highland Quechua

- Garifuna
- Goaiiro
- Guana
- Guarani
- Haiti
- Inca
- Jamaica .
- Jivaro •
- Mataco Mosquito

- Paez
- Mundurucu
- Nambicuara
- Ona

- Warao Yahgan

Human Relations Area Files Cont.

Indigenous Cultures of South & Central America • Ecuadorian Highland Quechua

- Abipon
- Araucanians
- Aymara
- Bacairi
- Bororo
- Cagaba (Kogi)
- Caingang
- (Aweikoma)
- Callinago
- Caraja
- Carib
- Cayapa
- Chiriguano
- Choroti
- Pemon Siriono
- Cuna (Kuna)
- 42 culture files on 1,732 fiche

South & Central America - Outline of World Cultures Subsets:

• Garifuna

Goajiro

• Guana

Inca

• Ona

Paez

• Jivaro

• Mataco

• Mosquito

• Mundurucu

Nambicuara

• Guarani

- Central America (SA) Garifuna, Mosquito and Talamanca, 117 fiche
- Panama (SB) Cuna (Kuna), 138 fiche
- Colombia (SC) Cagaba (Kogi), Goajiro and Paez, 130 fiche
- Ecuador (SD) Cayapa, Ecuadorian Highland Quechua and Jivaro, 240 fiche
- Peru (SE) Inca, 73 fiche
- Bolivia (SF) Aymara, Chiriguano, Siriono and Uru, 176 fiche
- Chile (SG) Araucanians, 49 fiche
- Patagonia (SH) Ona, Tehuelche and Yahgan, 146 fiche
- Argentina (SI) Abipon, Mataco and Toba, 86 fiche
- Paraguay (SK) Choroti and Guana, 35 fiche
- South Brazil (SM) Caingang and Guarani, 40 fiche
- Northeast Brazil (SO) Bahia Brazilians, Timbira and Tupinamba, 105 fiche
- Mato Grosso (SP) Bacairi, Bororo, Caraja, Nambicuara, Tapirape and Trumai, 151 fiche
- Amazonia (SQ) Mundurucu, Tucano (Tukano), Tucuna and Yanoama, 132 fiche
- Guiana (SR) "Bush Negroes" (Ndyuka and Saramaka) and Carib, 69 fiche
- Venezuela (SS) Pemon, Warao and Yaruro, 122 fiche
- Lesser Antilles (ST) Callinago, 22 fiche
- Puerto Rico (SU) 78 fiche
- Hispaniola (SV) Haiti, 42 fiche
- Jamaica (SY) 156 fiche

Pepper, George Hubbard. George Hubbard Pepper Papers 1895 - 1918

Both an ethnologist and archaeologist, George Hubbard Pepper specialized in the Indian cultures of the American Southwest. Famous for his discoveries at Pueblo Bonito in Chaco Canyon, New Mexico, he also completed important fieldwork in Mexico and Ecuador. A prolific writer, Pepper became a popular lecturer, much noted for his eloguence. This collection contains manuscripts written or collected by Pepper during his more than 25 years of work in the field, as well as maps, textile fragments, paintings, drawings, clippings, articles and photographs. Particularly noteworthy for its materials on the customs, languages, textiles, pottery, religions and lifestyles of the Navaho, Hopi and Zuñi Indian tribes in the American Southwest, the papers are of great interest to researchers in anthropology, ethnology, archaeology and Latin- and Native-American studies. Includes printed guide

In English

- Talamanca
- Tapirape
- Tehuelche
- Timbira
- Toba
- Trumai
- Tucano (Tukano)
- Tucuna •
 - Tupinamba
 - Uru
 - Warao
 - Yahgan
 - Yanoama
 - Yaru

Politics

Cuban Exile Collection

1959 - Present

Held at the University of Miami, the Cuban Heritage Collection is a premiere collection of material related to Cuba and the Cuban Exile Community. The Cuban Exile Collection (CEC), which is drawn from the University of Miami's holdings, is a repository of material on Cuban exiles and Cuban Americans. Through newspapers, magazines and newsletters, the collection deals with their impact on the growth and development of many parts of the United States. The CEC spans 40+ years of the historical Cuban Diaspora. Each title is filmed separately, enabling one or two titles to be purchased as subsets or (eventually) the entire collection.

Over 500 titles; Reel count estimate as of August 2007

1,116 reels 35mm

Part One: Los Boletínes de los Municipios de Cuba en Exilio Cuban Exile Newsletters

Part one of the Cuban Exile Collection features four decades worth of rare titles, many of which were previously unavailable. These newsletters offer an insightful first-hand chronicle of everyday life in the Cuban exile community. They are also a wonderful source of genealogical information, not only for the Cuban contingent of the growing Hispanic population, but for anyone interested in Cuban heritage. In the newsletters you will find information on:

- Cuban history, literature and memories
- Arrival information

• Political commentary on U.S., Cuban, Latin-American and European politics

The following is only a small sample list of titles available in Part One of the CEC:

- El Undoso, Sept. 1971-Feb. 2003; 6 reels
- *El Fortin*, Jan. 1982-Dec. 2003; 9 reels
- El Bayames, June 1976-Mar. 1971; 2 reels
- Municipio de Guamacaro, Dec. 1977-May 2002; 1 reel
- Tanamo, Feb. 1975-Feb. 2004; 2 reels
- El Rosareno, Sept. 1971-Dec. 1982; 1 reel
- La Voz de Santa Maria Del Rosario, June 1973-Apr.1979; 1 reel

MARC Records available; 115 titles & 128 MARCs; Please inquire for a full listing of titles **234 reels 35mm**

• Part Two: Newspapers

The Newspapers subset contains more than 150 titles selected from the 1,000 newspapers from the Cuban Heritage Collection, at the University of Miami. Cuban exile communities from around the world, located in places as diverse as Luxembourg, Mexico and New Jersey, published these papers to keep readers informed of political and societal changes related to Cuba as well as the rest of the world. The following is a sample of the titles included in Part Two (dates of coverage vary):

- Continental (NY/NJ)
- El Imparcial (Miami)
- *Libertad news* (Miami)
- El Clarin (NY/NJ)
- El Clarin Latino (Miami)

Reel count estimate as of August 2007; 165 Titles

418 reels 35mm

• Part Three: Magazines

With over 400 titles covering a broad range of topics such as, political, literary, sociological and women's issues, Part Three presents a picture of the cultural and intellectual life of this active exile community. These publications are all edited and published by Cuban exiles mostly in Florida, with a handful of titles from far-reaching locations like: Sweden, Venezuela, Puerto Rico, and other U.S. states such as New York, California. The following is a list of sample titles (dates of coverage vary):

- Alerta (Miami)
- Bohemia Libre / Bohemia (Caracus, Venenzuela)
- *La Hoja de Combate* (Stockholm, Sweden)
- Areito (New York, NY)
- Reel count estimate as of August 2007; 449 Titles

The Fondo Gerardo Barrios of the National Archive of El Salvador 1860 - 1863

The Fondo Gerardo Barrios of the National Archive of El Salvador is the only collection that contains the correspondence of a single president. The documents, bound into large leather covered volumes, contain the letters sent and received by Barrios' correspondents during four important years. The years covered in the collection, between 1860 and 1863, were the most important in Barrios' long political and military career when he held the Presidency. In October 1863 Barrios was overthrown by a coalition of Salvadoran military officers, peasant militias and the Guatemalan army. His years in power were highly conflicted, as cross-border civil wars continued. This collection provides critical and unique insights into an important transitional period in the history of El Salvador. *El Salvador; In Spanish*

4 reels 16mm

The Gordoa Family Papers

1822 - 1846

Published in collaboration with Tulane University's Latin-American Library, They collect the papers of a prominent family from San Luis Potosí in Mexico, whose interests intersected with nearly all of the dominant socio-political and economic concerns of 19th century Mexico. The collection provides insight into the important business and economic questions of the time, through the perspective of the Gordoa family's considerable holdings in both agriculture and mining.

New Orleans, LA, USA **4 reels 35mm**

Hart, Richard. Collected Papers of Richard Hart^{*}

1937 - 1966

From the Institute of Commonwealth Studies, London. Comprising publications, correspondence, press cuttings, leaflets, reports and minutes of meetings concerning the many political and labor organizations with which Hart was involved. Arranged chronologically and by broad subject group. *Printed Guide included London, England; In English*

Hart, Richard. The Private Collection of Richard Hart^{*}

1938 - 1957

Richard Hart was a politically active figure in turbulent Jamaica during the 1940's and 50's. He was closely associated with the Trade Union Council and eventually served on its executive committee from 1946 to 1948. He was also a member of the People's National Party (1938-1952) and in 1941 co-founded the Jamaican Youth Movement. *Jamaica; In English*

27 fiche

• Caribbean Labour Congress, 1947-1949^{*}

Monthly Information Bulletins, together with press cuttings, memoranda, Congress reports and correspondence. *Jamaica; In English*

3 fiche

• Jamaica Arise!, 1947-1950^{*} Jamaica; In English 4 fiche

• Jamaica Labour Weekly, 1938-1939^{*}

A virtually complete set of copies of the first labor newspaper in Jamaica - a small notebook sized newspaper which started on 14th May 1938 as a single sheet, grew to four pages a week, only rarely running to six pages. It ceased publication in 1939. Jamaica; In English **3 fiche**

 People's National Party (PNP) News Letter, 1950-1952 & PNP News, 1955-1957*

Jamaica; In English **5 fiche**

People's National Party Pamphlets, Leaflets, etc., 1938-1956^{*}

Three volumes of material relating to the People's National Party since its inception in 1938. It is an especially important collection in that it contains the best source material on the birth and growth of the national movement in Jamaica, ranging from policy statements, conference reports and speeches to leaflets, newsletters and magazine articles. *Printed Guide included*

Jamaica; In English **12 fiche**

Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party, Trade Union and Pressure Group Materials, Phase II: Bahamas & The Caribbean^{*}

The various tracts, pamphlets, posters, memoranda and other documents in the archive are issued by active political groups of all persuasions. Material ranges from printed to typescript items, from press cuttings to cyclostyled sheets and is arranged by political party, trade union and pressure group. The countries covered are:

- Antigua, 9 fiche
- Bahamas, 10 fiche
- Barbados, 22 fiche
- Bermuda, **4 fiche**
- British Honduras, **4 fiche**
- British Virgin Islands, 1 fiche
- Caribbean, 1 fiche
- Grenada, 13 fiche
- Guyana, 97 fiche
- Jamaica, 23 fiche
- Martinique, 6 fiche
- Montserrat, 2 fiche
- St. Kitts/Nevis/Anguilla, 2 fiche
- St. Lucia, 1 fiche
- St. Vincent, 9 fiche
- Trinidad & Tobago, **71 fiche**
- Turks & Caicos Islands, 1 fiche

Printed Guide included Bahamas & The Caribbean **111 fiche**

The National Security Archive

1939 - Present

'All of us who have a professional interest in contemporary security and foreign policy issues can only rejoice at the appearance of this new institutional resource.'

~ Gary Sick, Adjunct Professor of Middle East Politics, Columbia University

Previously classified documents on major foreign policy issues from the State Department and other federal agencies arranged by subject set on microfiche. For several years the National Security Archive, a non-profit research institute, has been working to locate, have declassified, organize and index government documents on key areas of U.S. policymaking. Through systematic document searching, sophisticated use of the Freedom of Information Act and computer based cataloging, the Archive has developed an unmatchable collection of primary materials indispensable for research and public debate.

Includes printed guide and index; Please inquire about additional subsets Washington D.C., USA; In English

12,001 fiche

• The Cuban Missile Crisis: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1962

15,000 pages of documents trace the history of the most dangerous crisis of the nuclear era. This collection covers the aftermath of the Bay of Pigs; the U.S. secret war against Fidel Castro; the first intelligence reports pointing to the deployment of Soviet missiles in Cuba; crisis-management in Washington; the military's enforcement of a naval blockade of Cuba and its preparation for a massive invasion; and the agreements reached by John Kennedy and Nikita Khrushchev that pulled their nations back from the brink of war.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index

586 fiche

Cuban Missile Crisis Revisited: An International Collection of Documents; from the Bay of Pigs to the Brink of Nuclear War, 1959 - 1975

This compilation of documents contains some extraordinary new documentation on the Cuban Missile Crisis that will enhance historical research for years to come. Recently released Russian records will shed light on the decision making of the Soviet Politburo, on previously unknown military deployments of tactical nuclear weapons, and on the type and tenor of communications with Fidel Castro. Cuban documentation will provide historians with a better understanding of Castro's independence during and after the crisis, as well as on the capabilities of Cuban intelligence to track and counter the covert efforts of the Kennedy administration to roll back the Cuban revolution. The U.S. documents in this collection provide new insight into what went wrong at the Bay of Pigs, the decision making process of Kennedy's executive committee, strategic planning of the U.S. military, and previously unidentified confrontations with Soviet forces. This document set contains 1,463 records, covering a date range from 1959, when Castro took power, all the way through the mid 1970s when the issue of Soviet submarines docking for repairs in Cuba briefly recreated the tension of the missile crisis in Washington's relations with Moscow. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index*

264 fiche

Death Squads, Guerrilla Wars, Covert Operations, and Genocide: Guatemala and the United States, 1954 - 1999

The Guatemalan military kept detailed records of its death squad operations. The death squad logbook reveals the fate of scores of Guatemalan citizens who were "disappeared" by security forces during the mid-1980s. Replete with photos of 183 victims and coded references to their executions, the document was smuggled out of the Guatemalan army's intelligence files and provided to human rights advocates just two days before a UN-sponsored truth commission released its report, which is in the collection. The collection contains more than 2,000 primary documents, including papers from the CIA, State Department, Defense Department, Agency for International Development, National Security Council, U.S. embassy in Guatemala, White House, and other government sources. *Includes 1 volume printed guide and index*

388 fiche

The National Security Archive cont.

• El Salvador: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1977 - 1984

27,000 pages of rarely seen government documents record one of the most passionately debated yet inadequately understood subjects of the day - U.S. intelligence gathering and policy-making activities in El Salvador. Drawn from the files of more than a dozen top-level government agencies, the collection provides a comprehensive picture of America's political, economic and military involvement through the Carter and Reagan administrations. *Includes 2 volume printed guide and index* **870 fiche**

• El Salvador: War, Peace and Human Rights, 1980-1994

The second set of declassified U.S. records concerning El Salvador, this collection incorporates several thousand U.S. government documents relevant to the human rights cases studied by the United Nations Truth Commission. Following the March 15, 1993, release of the commission's ground-breaking investigation, From Madness to Hope: The 12-Year War in El Salvador, members of the United States Congress wrote to President Clinton asking that the government documents be declassified for public inspection.

Includes printed guide and index

220 fiche

The Iran-Contra Affair: The Making of a Scandal, 1983 - 1988

A complete documentary record of the Iran-Contra Affair both from official sources and from materials provided by scholars, journalists, and even players in the scandal. Among the remarkable documents in this collection are minutes of Restricted Inter-Agency Group and National Security Planning Group meetings and multiple drafts of National Security Decision Directives highlighting the internal bureaucratic processes involved in formulating and carrying out foreign policy. Many of the documents included have never been declassified before.

Includes 2 volume printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA **664 fiche**

Nicaragua: The Making of U.S. Policy, 1978 - 1990

The Nicaragua collection documents the most controversial foreign policy issue in recent memory: U.S. relations with the Sandinista Revolution. Over 3,500 documents totaling 13,000 pages - many of them recently declassified cables between the State Department and the U.S. Embassy in Managua - provide a highly productive source for the analysis of U.S. policy towards the Nicaraguan revolution from the overthrow of Somoza, through the advent of the U.S.-sponsored Contras to the February 1990 defeat of the revolutionary government. *Includes 3 volume printed guide and index*

579 fiche

Peru: Human Rights, Drugs and Democracy, 1980 - 2000

A uniquely detailed collection of records documenting U.S. foreign policy at work in Latin America, as well as the fascinating story of domestic politics in Peru. Incorporating the latest U.S. government releases, which significantly enrich the historical record, these documents, virtually all previously classified, provide a compelling primary-source portrait of civil war, internal repression, and growing authoritarianism during three successive Peruvian administrations, as witnessed by the U.S. embassy in Lima, U.S. military officials, and U.S. intelligence. Simply put, there is no available compilation of materials on the subject that comes close to the quality and extent of coverage provided by this collection.

Includes printed guide and index

313 fiche

Radio Transcripts from The Cuban Heritage Collection at the University of Miami

1962 - 1982

From The Cuban Heritage Collection at the University of Miami Libraries, this collection of news broadcasts transmitted by radio stations in communist Cuba from 1962 to 1982 provides researchers with the Cuban government's day-to-day viewpoint on over 40 years of history. The transcripts cover broadcasts from principal Cuban radio stations of the day:

- Radio Rebelde
- Radio Liberación
- Radio Progreso
- La Voz de Cuba
- El Rápido
- Noticiero CMQ

The transcripts were produced daily (except Sundays and holidays) by the Miami Radio Monitoring Service (MIRAMOS). Also included in the Radio Transcripts collection is the "Report from Miami," a summary of daily news from the Cuban radio (January 1963 to January 1977). Inevitably, The Radio Transcripts Collection will be an indispensable tool for students, researchers, and scholars of political history, Latin-American Studies, Caribbean Studies and international relations.

In Spanish **65 reels 35mm**

Squier, Ephraim George. Ephraim George Squier Papers

1835 - 1872

Ephraim George Squier was a journalist, publisher, diplomat, amateur anthropologist and entrepreneur. He was appointed the U.S. Chargé d'Affaires for Central America in 1849 and held the post for one year; however, he later became an active publicist and leading authority on the region. From Tulane University's Latin-American Library, this collection contains documentation of Squier's career and sheds light on U.S. relations with Latin America. In addition, the collection chronicles the struggle of the many entrepreneurs, engineers and adventurers who worked to bring transportation facilities to the region. Information on the practices of anthropology, ethnology and archaeology in America is also included. The Papers of Ephraim George Squier consist of 808 items, including:

- financial and diplomatic documents
- notes and manuscripts for several of Squier's books and essays
- correspondence with many well-known figures of the time

Squier's life bears witness to an enthralling period in Central-American history and this microfilm edition of his papers will be of great interest to historians of the period as well as libraries with holdings in Latin-American studies. *Includes printed guide*

New Orleans, LA, USA; In English **4 reels 35mm**

The UNESCO Microfilm Collection at the Pan-American Institute of Geography and History

1500 - 1900

The Pan-American Institute of Geography and History (IPGH), a specialized arm of the Organization of American States located in Mexico City, holds a vast collection of microfilms of important historical materials that are held in national archives and libraries throughout Latin America. The original documents, filmed in the 1950s and 1960s as part of a preservation project sponsored by UNESCO, include priceless and rare materials dealing with the history and cultural heritage of Barbados, Chile, Honduras, Paraguay, Peru and the Dominican Republic. Documents in the collection include minutes of government meetings, texts of speeches, historic newspapers and magazines, government gazettes, legal documents, personal papers, municipal records, diaries and journals, church archives, genealogies and early histories. Most materials date from the 16th to the 19th centuries. *Mexico City, Mexico*

769 reels 35mm

Barbados

These materials were filmed in 1960 from the collection at the Public Library of Bridgetown, Barbados. A few supplemental materials came from other institutions and private sources. **84 reels 35mm**

Chile

Documents included in this collection were filmed from holdings in the National Library (Biblioteca Nacional) of Chile.

198 reels 35mm

Dominican Republic

These documents were filmed at the Archivo General de la Nación (National Archives) and the Archivo de la Catedral (Cathedral Archives). More than 150,000 pages in total were microfilmed. **66 reels 35mm**

Honduras

Filming of this material took place at the National Archive of Honduras. **98 reels 35mm**

• Panama

This major collection of historical and literary materials dating from the 16th to the 19th centuries covers Panama both as a province of Colombia and as a republic. **101 reels 35mm**

• Paraguay; Serie Historica 1536-1870 and Serie Nueva Encuadermacion

UNESCO filmed over 400 volumes in Paraguay. Most of the materials came from the National Archive. Additional materials came from the Fondo Nueva Encuadernación and the Biblioteca Solano López.

121 reels 35mm

Peru

These materials were filmed in four different institutions: the Archivo del Arzobispado, the Archivo Histórico Municipal de Lima, the Archivo Nacional de Perú and the Archivo Nacional Sección Notarial y Judicial.

Van Buren, Martin. Papers of Martin Van Buren

1789 - 1861

'In making hundreds of political decisions and moral choices during his career, Van Buren sought to maintain a balance between what he considered the republican principles of his youth and the demands of the democratic system he was building. When balance was impossible and something had to give way, politics took precedence over ideology.' ~ Donald B. Cole

Eighth President of the United States, Martin Van Buren, was one of a generation of politicians who led the country through a period of enormous economic, technological and social change. His Papers, brought together in a single microfilm collection, are a significant primary source for the study of American political and social history between the end of the Revolution and the Civil War. All the major domestic and foreign policy concerns of the day are debated in his extensive correspondence from slavery and the principles of Free Soil to relations with Mexico and negotiations with Great Britain over the Canadian rebellion.

Includes printed Guide USA; In English **55 reels 35mm**

Language & Literature

Colección de libros cubanos

1927 - 1939

42 vols. Cuba **187 fiche**

Galdos, Benito Perez. Benito Perez Galdos: An Annotated Bibliography, Hensley C Woodbridge

1975 - 1980

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL) Published by Erasmus Press Lexington, KY, USA; In English **1 reel 35mm**

Hispanic Culture Series

1400 - 1700

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

Included in this collection are Spanish, Portuguese and Latin-American books from the 15th to 17th centuries, largely based upon such sources as Simon Diaz, Bibliografía de la literatura española (1950-57) and Short-Title Catalogues of Spanish, Spanish-American and Portuguese Books Printed Before 1601, in the British Museum (1966). Includes belletristic writings, critical and scientific works in all fields.

3,573 titles; Updates added annually In Spanish & Portuguese **772 reels 35mm**

Latin American Documents

1960 - 1974

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This collection is based on the *Inter-American Review of Bibliography* "Recent Books" section and the *National Union Catalog*. Latin American Documents is an impressive selection of contemporary literature on Latin America, with topics ranging from economics to poetry to human rights to science. Sample titles include:

- Marco Tulio Zeledón, El Acta de independencia de Centro América, a la luz del derecho y la razón, San José, Costa Rica (1967)
- Renato Almeida, Danses africaines en Amérique Latine, (1969)
- Arturo Castillo Flores, Historia de la moneda de Honduras, (1974)

A complete short-title list is available In Spanish

1,207 reels 35mm

Literature of Folklore

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This extensive collection, originally based on "Literaturverzeichnis" of the Handworterbuch des deutschen Aberglaubens, includes monographs as well as periodicals and serials. It covers Latin-American, Spanish, American, African, German and other national and ethnic folklore.

4,333 titles

In German, Spanish, English, & African dialects; Various Languages **963 reels 35mm**

Revistas Hispano-Américanas

1843 - 1935

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This completed series contains 19th and 20th century Latin-American journals in Spanish, Portuguese, French and English. Titles were selected initially from Sturgis E. Leavitt's Revistas Hispano-Americans, Indice bibliográfico, 1843-1935.

In Spanish, Portuguese, French and English **393 reels 35mm**

Spanish Drama

1500 - Present

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This collection records Spanish, Catalonian and South American plays from the 16th century to the present. Titles have been selected to the present. Titles have been selected from the printed catalogs of the great national libraries of the United States, England and France, as well as from specialized catalogs of Spanish drama collections at Oberlin, Wayne State, North Carolina, Toronto and elsewhere. Lawrence S. Thompson's *A Bibliography of Spanish Plays on Microcards* (Hamden, Conn., Shoestring Press, 1968) lists titles in the 1959-1966 collection. Catalog cards are not available for the 1959-1963 groups.

9,005 titles USA, England & France; In Spanish **24,859 fiche**

> www.proquest.com umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793

Mission Papers

Records from the Archive of the South American Missionary Society^{*} 1844 - 1919</sup>

17 reels 35mm

West Indies Mission Records of the Church Missionary Society*

1819 - 1861

From the Archives of the C.M.S., London. C/WL 1 1820-C/WO 2 1861 C/WO 3-100. This Mission centered on Antigua (1821-1845), Barbados (1820-1845), Jamaica (1819-1861), Trinidad (1836-1848) and British Guiana (1823-1858). The records consist of the letters and journals of missionaries, administrative correspondence, minutes of auxiliary C.M.S. societies, reports from schools and financial papers relating to C.M.S. property. *London, English*

14 reels 35mm

West Indies Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, C and X Series^{*}

1710 - 1908

Comprises the C Series Diocesan records of Antigua and the Leeward Islands (1802-1849), British Guiana (1828-1858), Central America and the Mosquito Shore (1769-1847), Jamaica (1820-1855), Trinidad (1834-1854) and West Indies general (1823-1908), together with the C and X Series material from c. 1710 relating to Codrington College, Barbados. *From the Archives of the U.S.P.G., now held at Rhodes House Library, Oxford. Introduction by Dr. Clare Taylor, University College of Wales. Includes printed guide*

Oxford, England; In English **19 reels 35mm**

West Indies Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, E Series Reports^{*}

1901 - 1952

These reports record the activities of a dedicated group of missionaries working in the West Indies at a critical and formative point of their history during the move from crown colony status to full independence. It was a struggle seen in the island churches and reflected in the informed and well-written reports of such men as Archbishop Edward Hutson and Archdeacon H.R. Davies.

From the Archives of the U.S.P.G., now held at Rhodes House Library, Oxford; Introduction by Dr. Clare Taylor, University of Wales, Aberystwyth; Includes printed guide

Oxford, England; In English **13 reels 35mm**

General Reference

Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks

1946 - 1998

Financial, economic and statistical profiles of 128 countries from the comprehensive collection in the Joint Bank/Fund Library, Washington D.C., on microfiche. Central Bank Reports represent a highly important source of financial, economic and statistical information, invaluable both for reference and research. Not only do these profiles throw light on the operations and policies of the Banks themselves, but each one provides a survey of national and international economic developments from the vantage point of a single country. *Washington D.C., USA*

Please inquire for additional information

Retrospective Collection, 1946-1983

The retrospective edition, of available Central Bank Reports, deals with a singularly important period of increasing interdependence between the economies of the developed and the developing world. From the statements on the bank's activities, from the surveys and statistics, researchers can chart the effects on individual countries of international developments. Few other sources provide such a readily accessible and comprehensive account of world wide banking operations and financial trends for the post-war years.

Available as a complete collection or by region: Africa, Asia, Australasia, Europe, Middle East, Latin American and the Caribbean, North America

• Update Collection, 1984-1998

Updates to the microfiche collection of Central Bank Reports are published annually in September. *Available as a complete collection or by region; Date availability varies by country, please inquire for a title list*

The BBC Summary of World Broadcasts

1939 - 1997

In the summer of 1939, with a world war on the horizon and many of the normal communication channels about to disappear, the British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC) began monitoring radio broadcasts in other countries. They began with five countries. Since then, monitoring has grown to include over 100 countries.

Throughout the world, the BBC continually monitors major foreign radio broadcasts from strategically placed listening posts. Transcripts of broadcasts are then edited and translated into English.

In addition to being useful for studying current global affairs, the *BBC Summary of World Broadcasts* chronicles important historical events, such as the first man in space, the invasion of Czechoslovakia, and the Chernobyl incident. Included are detailed accounts of events from different perspectives--some factual, some propaganda. These uncensored transcripts often provide critical information not available through "official" news sources.

Due to the overwhelming quantity of broadcasts, the *BBC Summary of World Broadcasts* provides a representative sample of the material monitored. Publications and topics include speeches by national leaders; military, political, economic, scientific, and cultural developments and appointments; propaganda trends, including subversion and incitement to revolt (particularly by means of "freedom stations" purporting to operate within the country addressed, but in reality outside it); and radio developments. During time of war, publications also include official war communiqués, news reports from the fronts, reports indicative of resistance activities, and news and talks giving indications of public morale.

The *BBC Summary of World Broadcasts* is available in sets organized by region, by time period, or both. Prior to 1947, all parts were grouped together into one series in *Digest of World* Broadcasts (the publication's original name). In the years that followed, groupings varied in size and number (for example, from 1947-1949, the *Summary of World Broadcasts* was divided into three parts: U.S.S.R. and Eastern Europe; Germany and Austria; and the rest of the world). Publication frequency also varied, from daily publication in 1939 to six days a week. (At times, frequency was five times a week and periodical.)

Also included is *The Monitoring Report*, a brief summary of the major items and trends of broadcasting throughout the world, which was published daily from April 1940 to January 1947 and five times a week from 1947 to November 30, 1996.

13,120 fiche & 758 reels of 35mm London, England; In English **13,878 Various**

Economist Intelligence Unit Country Reports^{*}

1952 - 1996

One of the specialties of the EIU is the provision of political, economic and business coverage of countries throughout the world. The reports are concise assessments of current positions, drawing attention to emerging trends and forthcoming policy and aiming to interpret information as well as present it. *Please inquire for specific countries; Formerly Quarterly Economic Reviews*

London, England; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys

1921 - 1961

These economic surveys of foreign countries published under the aegis of the Board of Trade have a virtue rare in government publications - they are concise and to the point. Written by the Commercial Secretary in the British Embassy or Consulate in the country in question, each report provides a narrative account of the country's economic, financial and trading situation backed by tables of detailed statistics. The statistical information is of particular interest since much of it came from local government sources and was not necessarily published elsewhere. *Please inquire about additional subsets London, England; In English*

1,111 fiche

• Latin American & the Caribbean, 1921-1961 London, England; In English 256 fiche

Historic Journals and Newspapers from Cuba^{*} 1960 - 1979

This periodical collection, comprising titles dating from 1960-1979, includes serials and monographic series on literature, the theater, revolutionary history, economics, agriculture and land reform, humor and satire and Cuban history.

Includes Granma/English from 1966 to 1988 and Granma/Spanish from 1971 to 1978 Cuba; In Spanish & English **97 reels 35mm**

Latin American and Caribbean Official Statistical Serials

1821 - 1982

The past century has seen fundamental political and economic changes in Latin America and the Caribbean, both inside each country and in their interdependent relationships with the economies of other nations. This microfiche collection of official statistical serials provides scholars charting these political and economic shifts with an invaluable primary resource. The selection includes physical, economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every Latin American and Caribbean country. Many of the titles run from the 19th or early 20th centuries to the 1980s, allowing individual subjects to be studied over an extensive period of time.

• Latin American:

- Argentine Republic 1892-1957, 274 fiche
- Bolivia 1917-1973, **22 fiche**
- Brazil 1908-1969, 207 fiche
- Chile 1848-1970, 691 fiche
- Colombia 1905-1970, 243 fiche
- Costa Rica 1883-1969, 198 fiche
- Cuba 1952-1976, 61 fiche
- Dominican Republic 1936-1969, 213 fiche
- Ecuador 1938-1971, 36 fiche
- Guatemala 1898-1970, 36 fiche
- Honduras 1952-1969, 66 fiche
- Mexico 1893-1969, **255 fiche**
- Nicaragua 1938-1969, **24 fiche**
- Panama 1908-1972, 81 fiche
- Paraguay 1886-1969, **45 fiche**
- Peru 1918-1966, 232 fiche
- Puerto Rico 1948-1970, 65 fiche
- El Salvador 1948-1970, 65 fiche
- Uruguay 1884-1969, **466 fiche**
- Venezuela 1877-1969, **228 fiche**

• Caribbean:

- Caribbean General 1763-1833, 5 fiche
- Antigua 1975-1976, 4 fiche
- Bahamas 1969-1975, **15 fiche**
- Barbados 1956-1969, **12 fiche**
- Belize 1961-1972, **11 fiche**
- Bermuda 1973-1974, **2 fiche**
- British Virgin Islands 1974, **2 fiche**
- Guadeloupe 1949-1970, **11 fiche**
- Guyana 1970-1974, 12 fiche
- Guyana 1970-1974, 12 Hene
 Guyana 1952-1970, 2 fiche
- Jamaica 1947-1976, 46 fiche
- Martinique 1952-1972, **13 fiche**
- Montserrat 1973-1976, 6 fiche
- Netherlands Antilles 1956-1971, **21 fiche**
- St. Lucia 1966-1974, 9 fiche
- St. Vincent 1959-1974, 13 fiche
- Surinam 1956-1965, 7 fiche
- Trinidad and Tobago 1935-1974, 59 fiche

In English & Spanish 3,981 fiche

Monuments anciens du Mexique: Palenque et autres ruines de l'ancienne civilisation du Mexique^{*}

1866

Collection de vues, bas-reliefs, morceaux d'architecture, coupes, vases, terres cuites, cartes et plans, dessinés d'après nature et relevés par M. de Waldeck

Texte rédigé par M. Brasseur de Bourbourg Mexico **1 reel 35mm**

Slebech Estate Records*

1701 - 1800

A considerable and important collection of Jamaican papers from the 18th century Slebech sugar plantation estate, comprising a number of letterbooks detailing the trade, acumen and commercial dealing of these self-made merchants. A detailed insight into Jamaican sugar plantation at its peak.

Includes printed guide; Edited by Professor Kenneth Morgan; From the National Library of Wales Wales, Scotland **25 reels 35mm**

Theses on Microfilm^{*}

1783 - 1916

Includes the following theses:

- J.J. Carroll, The Government of Jamaica, 1900-1913
- G.A. Catherall, British Baptist Involvement in Jamaica, 1783-1865
- L.E. Emeruwa, The British West Indies, 1897-1902
- E.A. Furlonge, The Development of Secondary Education in Trinidad and Tobago
- H.B.D. Johnson, Crown Colony Government in Trinidad, 1870-1897
- F.A. Johnston, Education in Jamaica & Trinidad in the Generation after Emancipation
- R.J. Moore, East Indians & Negroes in British Guiana, 1838-1880
- R.A. Shiels, Indentured Immigration into Trinidad, 1891-1916

Each thesis is 1 reel In English **8 reels 35mm**

U.S. Army Foreign Area Studies Handbooks^{*}

1960 - 1977

More than 110 nations are covered in these multi-disciplinary studies published by the U.S. Department of the Army over a 17-year period. Tables, maps, charts and diagrams illustrate the text, which covers topics such as the geography, economy, religious climate, history and political situation of each country. These handbooks provide a fascinating look at the state of the world a generation ago and also provide comprehensive background information for subsequent historical events.

Washington D.C., USA; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Also of Interest

• The Dougherty Collection of Military Newspapers, 1910 Includes a brief history of the collection by Walter S. Dougherty and a printed guide

WI, USA; In English 58 reels 35mm

- Pamphlets in American History MARC Records Available! Pamphlets in American History: A Bibliographic Guide to the Microform Collection, free with collection; Each group has its own guide USA; In English 18,589 fiche
- Plant Taxonomic Literature Microfiche Collection, 1989 Includes guide: Plant Taxonomic Literature. Bibliographic Guide 1989 13,047 fiche
- Radical Pamphlet Literature: A Collection from the Tamiment Library, 1817 - 1970

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of Radical Pamphlet Literature, A Collection from the Tamiment Library, 1817 (1900-1945) 1970, free with collection USA; In English **90 reels 35mm**

• Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 1934 - 1977

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 1934-1977, compiled by Daniel J. Singal, free with collection USA; In English

60 reels 35mm

• Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 1910 - 1977

The Green Rising, 1910-1977: A Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, free with Supplement; Supplement to be purchased separately from STFU Papers Collection USA; In English

Iberian **Research Collections**

Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: The Author Catalogues

1500 - 1987

The National Library of Spain contains the largest and most comprehensive collection of Spanish books in the world. Originally a royal library founded in 1712 by Philip V, its collections, acquired through legal deposit, purchase, seizure and donation, cover every aspect of the nation's history and culture. With the publication on microfiche of the Author Catalogues, the complete Catalogue of the Library's holdings of printed books to 1987 is made widely accessible providing scholars with an invaluable bibliographic source. The microfiche edition is in two parts: the main catalogue, with over 2,000,000 cards covering works from the 16th century to 1981, never published before and the 1982-1987 catalogue containing a further 440,000 cards, published as a single cumulated author index for the first time.

Includes guide: Guía para la utilización del Catálogo General de la Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid Madrid, Spain; In Spanish 4,982 fiche

Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: Catálogo de la colección Gomez-Imaz

1808-1814

The Gomez-Imaz collection contains around 5,000 printed works and manuscripts relating to the Spanish War of Independence, 1808-1814. Documents and unpublished papers of all kinds are included, in addition to books, periodicals and newspapers. This microfiche edition of the National Library's Gomez-Imaz catalogue provides scholars with access to this rich and varied collection which represents a remarkable historical record of the war. Madrid, Spain; In Spanish

13 fiche

Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: Catálogo de Various Especiales

1501 - 1900

The cátalogs of the Varios Especiales, items not included in the National Library's General Catalog, make available categories of printed material, such as brochures, pamphlets and tracts, which are of increasing importance to modern researchers. Once neglected because of their poor presentation and vast numbers, they are now valued as a rich resource for historical and cultural studies. This wide-ranging collection of Varios Especiales has been divided into two periods and includes 16,000 records for the 16th and 17th centuries and 40,000 for the 18th and 19th. Madrid, Spain; In Spanish

153 fiche

European Official Statistical Serials

1841 - 1984

Based on a major research project at the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Cambridge, this microfiche collection includes economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every European country. The collection provides ready access to the detailed information essential to historians and other researchers working on 19th and 20th century European political and economic affairs. **7,214 fiche**

• Portugal, 1875-1970

Instituto Nacional de Estatistico: Anuario Estatistico de Portugal. Annuaire Statistique 1875-1970 (Sheehy CG203,204), 344 microfiche **344 fiche**

• Spain, 1858-1970

Instituto Nacional de Estadística: Anuario Estadístico de Espana 1858-1867, 1912-1934, 1943-1970; 1970 not available (Sheehy CG216), 504 microfiche **504 fiche**

Hispanic Culture Series

1400 - 1700

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

Included in this collection are Spanish, Portuguese and Latin-American books from the 15th to 17th centuries. *3,573 titles; Updates added annually*

Please see page 27

Spanish Drama

1500 - Present

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL) This collection records Spanish, Catalonian and South American plays from the 16th century to the present. 9,005 titles **Please see page 28**

Spanish Women Writers

1501 - 1900

Spanish Women Writers is a comprehensive collection, initially covering a period from the 16th century to 1900. It charts the development of women's writing from predominantly religious works, often written by nuns, to the richly varied output of the 19th century. By bringing these works together it enables researchers to undertake comparative studies with contemporary writers from other countries, to trace the influence of individual writers and the development of particular subjects, and particularly in the 19th century, to observe the growth of women's participation in many areas of public life outside the purely literary. The aim is to republish works which have not been reprinted, using the best editions available.

Spain **2,077 fiche**

U.S. Army Foreign Area Studies Handbooks^{*}

1960 - 1977

More than 110 nations are covered in these multi-disciplinary studies published by the U.S. Department of the Army over a 17-year period.

Please see page 34

Vega, Lope de. Holograph, Copy and Printed Plays^{*}

1562 - 1635

Reproduced from the original manuscripts and printed texts formerly in the Holland Collection, now at Melbury House, Dorset, England. The collection contains some 30 printed texts and over 20 manuscripts, including the holograph El Caballero del Sacramento by De Vega, as well as some 10 plays by his contemporaries. *Dorset, England; In Spanish*

7 reels 35mm

- Manuscripts, 1562 1635^{*} Dorset, England; In Spanish
 5 reels 35mm
- Printed Plays, 1562 1635^{*} Dorset, England; In Spanish
 2 reels 35mm

Western European Census Reports: 1960 Census Period

1959 - 1969

The census reports of the Western European nations contain a vast quantity of different types of demographic information. In the past, access to these reports has been hindered both by the difficulty of obtaining them and the necessity of knowing the language of publication. The problem of access has been overcome by bringing these reports together in a microfiche program based on Blake and Donovan's Western European Censuses, 1960, An English Language Guide. The microfiche program includes all the titles listed in the guide - 74 titles for 22 countries. The guide provides a compendium in English of the contents of the censuses and serves as an index to the program. The following country(s) relate to Iberian Studies:

• Spain - 68 fiche

Berkeley, CA, USA 1,068 fiche

International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Latin-American Serials

Antigua

Antigua News Notes^{*†} 1909 - 1911 St. Johns, Antigua 2 reels 35mm

Antigua Observer*† 1848 & 1870-1903 St. Johns, Antigua **7 reels 35mm**

Laws, Statutes, etc. 1690 - 1804 St. Johns, Antigua **1 reel 35mm**

Official Gazette 1969 - 1970 St. Johns, Antigua Lacks 1 issue 1 reel 35mm

Argentina

Boletín oficial 1968 - 1970 Buenos Aires, Argentina **29 reels 35mm**

Correo Musical Sudaméricano 1915 Argentina Includes vol. 1 no. 1-12; All pub. 1 reel 35mm

Di Idishe tsaytung 1923 - 1973 Buenos Aires, Argentina **133 reels 35mm**

Israel 1924 - 1935 Buenos Aires, Argentina 3 reels 35mm

Mensajero argentino^{*†}

1825 - 1826 Buenos Aires, Argentina **1 reel 35mm**

Nasha strana 1948 - 1984 Buenos Aires, Argentina Sep 18, 1948 - Sep 15, 1984 6 reels 35mm

Review of the River Plate⁺ 1919 - 1941 Buenos Aires, Argentina Vols. 51 no. 1422-vol. 91; 1892-1894, 1907-1908, 1911-1922, 1930, 1931 & 1932 also available on 47 reels 35mm **26 reels 35mm**

The Standard & River Plate News^{*†} 1870 - 1944 Buenos Aires, Argentina **421 reels 35mm**

Vida Literaria; Crítica, Información, Bibliografia 1928 - 1932 Buenos Aires, Argentina Vols. 1-5; i.e. no. 1-43; All pub; Superseded by: Trapalanda 1 reel 35mm

Weekly Standard^{*†} 1870 - 1874 Buenos Aires, Argentina 5 reels 35mm

Bahamas

Bahama Argus 1831 - 1835 Nassau, Bahamas *Missing July 15, 1832-July 15, 1834* **2 reels 35mm** Catalog# 67633 Bahama Gazette

1784 - 1819 Nassau, Bahamas *Missing* 1787-1788, 1801-1811 & 1816-1818 **7 reels 35mm** Catalog# 67634

Bahama Herald[†] 1849 - 1877 Nassau, Bahamas

Nassau, Bahamas Missing Jan.-May 1852, May 7, 1857-May 7, 1858 & May 6, 1860-Jan. 1862 19 reels 35mm Catalog# 67635

Grand Bahama Tribune

1911 - 1987 Nassau, Bahamas *Missing 1912 & 1917-1920* 200 reels 35mm Catalog# 67636

Nassau Guardian

1849 - 1987 Newspaper - Nassau, Bahamas Missing Sept. 1-23 & 28-30, Oct. 1-6, Dec. 1, 12 & 18, 1885 & April 6 & 13, May-June, July 25, Aug.-Sept., Dec. 8 & 28-30, 1987; 1941-1972 also available on 112 reels 35mm **234 reels 35mm Catalog# 67637**

News 1899 Nassau, Bahamas 1 reel 35mm Catalog# 68598

Official Gazette 1968 - 1970 Nassau, Bahamas Includes Supplements 2 reels 35mm

Royal Gazette & Bahama Advertiser[†]

1804 - 1837 Nassau, Bahamas Missing 1811-1812 & Jan. 1-Nov. 17, 1813; 1804-1811 also available on 3 reels 35mm

11 reels 35mm Catalog# 67639

Availability subject to change Titles with an asterisk * may require additional delivery time Please note: All titles marked with [†] are available through their 1908 volume year due to copyright restrictions; In 2009, availability will be through the 1909 volume year Times[†] 1874 - 1894 Nassau, Bahamas 10 reels 35mm Catalog# 67640

Tribune 1969 - 1971 Nassau, Bahamas **5 reels 35mm Catalog# 67638**

The Watchman^{*†} 1901 - 1907 Nassau, Bahamas Imperfect **3 reels 35mm**

Barbados

Advocate News 1950 - 1987 Bridgetown, Barbados Missing June 1963-1965; Various dates missing throughout 167 reels 35mm Catalog# 67642

Barbadian 1822 - 1861 Bridgetown, Barbados Missing Dec. 14-30, 1831, 1845, 1850-1852, Nov. 28-Dec. 31, 1855, March 1-17 & Oct. 16-23, 1858, 1859 & Dec. 23-31, 1861 12 reels 35mm

Catalog# 67643 Barbados Agricultural

Reporter^{*†} 1870 - 1922 Bridgetown, Barbados Imperfect **70 reels 35mm**

Barbados Globe & Colonial Advocate^{*†} 1837 - 1926 Bridgetown, Barbados 48 reels 35mm
 The Beacon[†]

 1965 - 1971

 Bridgetown, Barbados

 1958-1964 & 1966 also available on 3

 reels 35mm

 2 reels 35mm

 Catalog# 68597

Official Gazette 1966 - 1968 Bridgetown, Barbados Also available 1945-1989 on 91 reels 35mm 5 reels 35mm

Times 1863 - 1895 Bridgetown, Barbados *Missing* 1864, *Feb.* 2, 1871-*Feb.* 9, 1872, *Feb.* 2, 1873-*Feb.* 9, 1875 & 1878-1883 **8 reels 35mm**

Catalog# 67644

Weekly Recorder^{*†} 1897 - 1910 Bridgetown, Barbados *Imperfect* **10 reels 35mm**

West Indian^{*†} 1839 - 1885 Bridgetown, Barbados **13 reels 35mm**

Belize

Belize Advertiser^{*†} 1881 - 1889 Belize Imperfect **3 reels 35mm**

Colonial Guardian^{*†} 1882 - 1912 Belize Imperfect 16 reels 35mm

The Clarion (Daily Clarion) *† 1897 - 1961 Belize 90 reels 35mm Government Gazette 1967 - 1970 Belize Also available June 1973-1983 on 7 reels 35mm 4 reels 35mm

Bermuda

Bermuda Colonist^{*†} 1870-1871, 1874-1879, 1881-1888 Hamilton, Bermuda **45 reels 35mm**

Bermudian: A Commercial, Literary and Political Semi-Weekly Journal 1835 - 1839 Bermuda Vol. 2 no. 2-vol. 6 no. 41 (what appear to be lacks are in many instances cases of mis-numbering)

1 reel 35mm

Official Gazette 1967 - 1969 Hamilton, Bermuda Also available 1948-1969 on 6 reels 35mm 1 reels 35mm

Bolivia

Gaceta oficial 1960 - 1969 La Paz, Bolivia Missing one issue; Also available from 1911-1915, 1924-1928, 1943-1944 & 1970-1995 on 29 reels 35mm 6 reels 35mm

Brazil

Brazilyaner idishe prese 1927 - 1929 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil 3 reels 35mm Correio do Povo 1944 - 1984 Porto Alegre, Brazil Missing Feb & April-May 1983 350 reels 35mm Catalog# 67646

Diario do Congresso Nacional 1957 - 1966

Rio de Janeiro, Brazil **78 reels 35mm**

Diario Oficial

1964 - 1970 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil Lacks 4 issues; Also available Nov. 1900-Sept. 1970 on 709 reels 35mm; Also available from 1823-1836 & 1892-1969 on 1,450 reels 35mm **41 reels 35mm**

Rio News 1879 - 1900 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil **7 reels 35mm Catalog# 68999**

Cape Verde Islands

Boletín Oficial 1959 - 1969 Praia, Cape Verde Islands Also available Apr. 1948-1988 on 27 reels 35mm 9 reels 35mm

Chile

42

Diario oficial 1952 - 1970 Santiago, Chile Missing two issues; Also available 1877-1998 on 570 reels 35mm 28 reels 35mm Revista Chilena de Historia y Geografía (Sociedad Chilena de Historia y Geografía) 1911 - 1942 Santiago de Chile, Chile No. 1-100; Includes index

14 reels 35mm Catalog# 8952

Colombia

Diario oficial

1956 - 1966 Bogota, Colombia *Two years incomplete; Also available* 1924-Mar. 1934 & 1953-Nov. 1966 on 45 reels 35mm; Also available 1821-1996 on 357 reels 35mm **20 reels 35mm**

Costa Rica

Diario Oficial

1949 - 1970 San Jose, Costa Rica Lacks 5 issues; Also available from 1877-1957 & 1970-1997 on 375 reels 35mm; Also available Jan. 1892-Dec. 1948, Jan. 1949-Dec. 1970 on 133 reels 35mm **59 reels 35mm**

Cuba

Cuba News 1913 - 1915 Havana, Cuba Vol. 2 no. 6 - vol. 4 no. 46; Lacks several issues

1 reel 35mm

Gaceta Official de la Républica de Cuba

1902 - 1967 Havana, Cuba Also available from 1964-1990 on 25 reels 35mm **378 reels 35mm**

Granma

1970 - 1990 Havana, Cuba 20 reels 35mm Catalog# 60664

Nueva Revista Cubana

1959 - 1962 Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-2 no. 1; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

La Prensa 1916 Newspaper - Havana, Cuba Missing various issues 2 reels 35mm

Revista Cubana

1885-1895 Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-21; Includes Index **5 reels 35mm**

Revista Cubana (Havana)

1935 - 1957 Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-31; Includes Index; All pub. **3 reels 35mm**

Revista de Cuba: Periódico Mensual de Ciencias, Derecho, Literatura y Bellas Artes 1877 - 1884

Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-16; All pub; Superseded by Revista Cubana **4 reels 35mm**

Times of Havana

1957 - 1960 Havana, Cuba Continued by Times of Havana (Caribbean Edition) 8 reels 35mm Catalog# 67686

Times of Havana (Caribbean Edition) 1961 - 1965 Havana, Cuba 1 reel 35mm Catalog# 67687

Dominica

Dominica Guardian^{*†} 1893 - 1921 Roseau, Dominica 1914-19 very imperfect 9 reels 35mm Catalog# 67933

The Dominican^{*†} 1839 - 1906 Roseau, Dominica 12 reels 35mm Catalog# 67932

Dominican Republic

Eco de la Opinion 1879 - 1897 Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic 3 reels 35mm Catalog# 67688

Gaceta oficial 1957 - 1970 Ciudad Trujillo, Dominican Republic Missing 1965 & eight issues; Also available 1945-1970 on 27 reels 35mm; Also available from 1865-1866, 1868-1929 & 1931-1995 on 130 reels 35mm

15 reels 35mm

Ecuador

Registro oficial 1883 - 1970

Quito, Ecuador Also available June 1886-Dec. 1948 on 57 reels 35mm; Also available from 1835-1981 & 1984-1996 on 249 reels 35mm **79 reels 35mm**

El Salvador

Diario oficial 1968 - 1970 San Salvador, El Salvador Tomos 218-229; Also available 1944-Nov. 1948 & 1958-1970 on 72 reels 35mm; Also available from 1847-1997 on 713 reels 35mm 16 reels 35mm

Falkland Islands

Falkland Islands Gazette 1968 - 1970 Falkland Islands *Also available* 1958-1988 on 7 reels 35mm 1 reels 35mm

Grenada

The Equilibrium^{*†} 1882 - 1887 St. George's, Grenada 2 reels 35mm

The Federalist*† 1896 - 1920

St. George's, Grenada Very imperfect 6 reels 35mm

St. George's Chronicle & Grenada Gazette^{*†} 1839 - 1915

St. George's, Grenada Imperfect **21 reels 35mm**

Guatemala

Diario de Centro América 1950 - 1971 & 1992 - 1998 Guatemala City, Guatemala Formerly: El Guatemalteco: Periodico Oficial; Also available from 1841-1949; Please inquire about gaps and continuation 56 reels 35mm

56 reels 35mm Catalog# 60296

Periódico oficial 1827 - 1872

Guatemala City, Guatemala **45 reels 35mm**

Prensa Libre

1952 - Present Guatemala City, Guatemala *Reel count is per year* 24 reels 35mm Catalog# 68719

Siglo XXI 1990 - 2003 Guatemala City, Guatemala Please inquire about continuation 243 reels 35mm Catalog# 70165

Guyana

The Argosy^{*†} 1880 - 1908 Georgetown, Guyana **34 reels 35mm** Berbice Gazette & British Guiana Advertiser^{*†} 1864 - 1902

New Amsterdam, Guyana 6 reels 35mm Catalog# 68947

The Colonist*† 1863 - 1884 Georgetown, Guyana **38 reels 35mm**

The Creole^{*†} 1856 - 1907 Georgetown, Guyana *1868-70 very imperfect* **8 reels 35mm Catalog# 67647**

Daily Argosy** 1908 - 1963

Georgetown, Guyana 215 reels 35mm

Daily Chronicle^{*†} 1887 - 1966 Georgetown, Guyana 152 reels 35mm

Demerara Daily Chronicle^{*†} 1881 - 1938 Georgetown, Guyana 163 reels 35mm

Guiana Chronicle & Demerara Gazette^{*†} 1819 - 1822 Georgetown, Guyana 4 reels 35mm

Official Gazette

1851-1903 & 1957-1968 Georgetown, Guyana Includes most supplements; Missing January-June 1851 and various issues; Also available May 1966-1980 on 28 reels 35mm **117 reels 35mm**

Royal Gazette (Evening Edition)^{*†} 1889 Georgetown, Guyana 1 reel 35mm Catalog# 67652

Haiti

Haiti Herald 1956 - 1962 Port-au-Prince, Haiti *Missing* 1957 6 reels 35mm Catalog# 67715

Journal Officiel de la République d'Haiti 1849 - 1968

Port-au-Prince, Haiti Annees 4-61; Lacks 13 issues; Also available 1900-1968 on 26 reels 35mm **25 reels 35mm**

Le Matin

1907 - 1981 Port-au-Prince, Haiti Missing Jan. 1916, Dec. 1920, Jan.-Dec. 28, 1959, 1971-March 28, 1972, Dec. 1-15 & 18-24, 1975, Jan. 1-15, 1976, May-Sept. 1977 & April-May 1978

97 reels 35mm Catalog# 67713

Le Moniteur Haitien 1847 - 1950

Port-au-Prince, Haiti Missing 1862-1864 & April 14, 1867-1869; Also available from 1845-1849 on 1 reel 35mm 50 reels 35mm Catalog# 68648

Le Nouveau Monde 1962 - 1972

Cap-Haitien, Haiti Missing April 8-May 17, 1963, Jan. 1-18 & Nov. 23-Dec. 1964, Oct. 22-27 & Nov. 12-26, 1967, Jan. 1-3, May 27-31, June 24-29, Nov. 11-16, 18-23 & Dec. 9-14, 1968, Feb. 4-7, March 4-7, April 28-30, May 5-10, Sept. 2-5, 8-12 & Nov. 18-23, 1969, Sept. 20-26, Oct. 24-26 & Nov. 27-Dec. 10, 1971 & April 19-22, 1972; Various other issues missing 13 reels 35mm Catalog# 67714

Le Nouvelliste

1899 - 1950 Port-au-Prince, Haiti *Missing Sept. 6, 1913-1924* **78 reels 35mm** Catalog# 67712

Honduras

El Estado^{*†} 1904 - 1907 Tegucigalpa, Honduras 3 reels 35mm

Gaceta Judicial^{*†} 1900 - 1911 Tegucigalpa, Honduras **2 reels 35mm**

Periódico Oficial de la República de Honduras 1949 - 1970 Tegucigalpa, Honduras *Vols. 74-95*

24 reels 35mm

Jamaica

Assembly Journals

1663 - 1826 Jamaica Vols. 1-14; All pub. **5 reels 35mm**

The Budget^{*†}

1877 - 1888 Kingston, Jamaica Also known as: Evening Budget - Tri Weekly Budget **22 reels 35mm**

Cornwall Chronicle^{*†}

Montego Bay, Jamaica Printed by James Farrin at Montego Bay, Jamaica, its main function was to relate the affairs of the Island and also happenings of interest in America which were reported on a state by state basis. A large proportion of the Chronicle consists of advertisements, which form a unique and interesting source for tracing the trade patterns, land holdings and slave conditions in 18th century Jamaica. *From Bristol City Library*

3 reels 35mm

Titles with an asterisk * may require additional delivery time Please note: All titles marked with † are available through their 1908 volume year due to copyright restrictions; In 2009, availability will be through the 1909 volume year

44

County Union*† 1864 - 1874 Montego Bay, Jamaica **1 reel 35mm**

Daily Advertiser^{*†} 1790 Kingston, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Daily Gleaner⁺ 1950 - 1956 Kingston, Jamaica *1879-1899 also available on 35 reels 35mm* **35 reels 35mm Catalog# 67778**

Daily and Sunday Gleaner 1956 - 1967 Kingston, Jamaica Lacks numerous issues 66 reels 35mm

Evening Express^{*†} 1884 - 1888 Kingston, Jamaica 14 reels 35mm

Falmouth Gazette & Jamaica General Advertiser^{*†} 1879 - 1888 Falmouth, Jamaica 5 reels 35mm

Falmouth Post and Jamaica General Advertiser^{*†} 1839 & 1864-1877 Falmouth, Jamaica 6 reels 35mm

Gall's "Packet" Newsletter^{*†} 1873 - 1899 Kingston, Jamaica Imperfect **17 reels 35mm**

The Gleaner and De Cordova's Advertising Sheet^{*†} 1866 - 1874 Kingston, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm Catalog# 60882.03 Gleaner Packet Edition^{*†} 1874 - 1891 Kingston, Jamaica 2 reels 35mm

Jamaica Christian Chronicle (People's Paper)^{*†} 1888 - 1894 Kingston, Jamaica Very imperfect 1 reel 35mm

Jamaica Churchman^{*†} 1899 - 1915 Kingston, Jamaica 2 reels 35mm

Jamaica Creole*† 1878 - 1879 Kingston, Jamaica **1 reel 35mm**

Jamaica Daily Telegraph^{*†} 1899 - 1909 Kingston, Jamaica 58 reels 35mm

Jamaica Despatch & Jamaica Gazette^{*†} 1840 Kingston, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Jamaica Gazette 1952 - 1970 Kingston, Jamaica Vols. 75-93; Includes Supplements; Lacks 1 issue; Vol. 92 incomplete; Also available 1952-1975 on 35 reels 34mm 24 reels 35mm

Jamaica Guardian^{*†} 1864 - 1871 Kingston, Jamaica 5 reels 35mm

Jamaica Mercury and Kingston Weekly Advertiser^{*†} 1779 - 1840 Kingston, Jamaica 14 reels 35mm Jamaica Post^{*†} 1892 - 1899 Kingston, Jamaica 13 reels 35mm

Jamaica Standard^{*†} 1839 - 1840 Montego Bay, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Jamaica Times*† 1900 - 1963 Kingston, Jamaica **50 reels 35mm**

Jamaica Tribune^{*†} 1908 - 1909 Kingston, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Jamaica Witness^{*†} 1877 - 1887 Falmouth, Jamaica *Imperfect* **1 reel 35mm**

The Jamaican^{*†} 1907 Kingston, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Jamaican Weekly Gleaner 1958 - 1987 Kingston, Jamaica 50 reels 35mm Catalog# 67779

Masses (Jamaica Labour Movement) 1944 - 1946 Kingston, Jamaica Vols. 4-6 no. 14; Lacks several issues; A Component of the Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture Series

1 reel 35mm

Morning Journal^{*†} 1838 - 1875 Kingston, Jamaica **38 reels 35mm** People's National Party (PNP) News Letter, 1950-52 & PNP News, 1955-57* 1950-1952 & 1955-1957 Jamaica 5 fiche

St. Jago de la Vega Gazette^{*†} 1839 - 1840 Spanish Town, Jamaica 1 reel 35mm

Trelawny & Public Advertiser^{*†} 1871 - 1887 Falmouth, Jamaica 13 reels 35mm

Mexico

Boletín oficial 1959 - 1970 Hermosillo, Mexico *Missing one issue* 8 reels 35mm

El Demócrata[†] 1917 - 1918 Mexico City, Mexico Also available from 1916-1918 2 reels 35mm

Diario Oficial 1939 - 1970 Mexico City, Mexico Lacks numerous issues; Also available 1954-1959, 1970-1998 on 400 reels 35mm; Also available 1821-Sept. 1945 & 1960-Oct. 1967 on 141 reels 35mm **49 reels 35mm**

Diario Oficial 1961 - 1966 Yucatan, Mexico Lacks numerous issues 5 reels 35mm

46

El Explorador Minero^{*†} 1876 - 1878 Mexico 1 reel 35mm **Farn Folk** 1934 - 1938 Mexico City, Mexico **1 reel 35mm**

Gacete oficial

1957 Vera Cruz, Mexico Vol. 77 no. 1-113 **1 reel 35mm**

Machete: Periódico obrero y campesino 1924 - 1937 Mexico City, Mexico No. 1-481; All pub; Lacks several issues 1 reel 35mm

La Madre Celestina^{*} 1861 Mexico 1 reel 35mm

The Mexico City News 1992 - 1993 Mexico City, Mexico 27 reels 35mm

El Minero mexicano^{*} 1873 - 1878 Mexico 3 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial 1949 - 1970 Aguascalientes, Mexico *Lacks 2 issues* 4 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial 1957 - 1967 Monterrey, Mexico *Missing seven issues; 1958 incomplete* **5 reels 35mm**

Periódico oficial del gobierno 1969 - 1970 Durango, Mexico 1 reel 35mm Periódico oficial del gobierno 1961 - 1969 Guanajuato, Mexico Lacks several no. 4 reels 35mm

Periódico oficial del gobierno 1957 - 1968 Hidalgo, Mexico *Lacks 13 issues* **3 reels 35mm**

Periódico oficial del gobierno constitucional 1957 - 1963 Tuxtilla Guitierrez, Mexico 1960 lacks two issues 4 reels 35mm

Uno Más Uno 1980 - 2002 Mexico City, Mexico Please inquire about continuation 267 reels 35mm Catalog# 35189

Netherlands Antilles

De Curaçaosche Courant 1812 - 1823 & 1826 - 1948 & 1969 Netherlands Antilles Includes supplements 37 reels 35mm Catalog# 68600

Nicaragua

La Gaceta: Diario oficial 1958 - 1967 Managua, Nicaragua Vols. 62-71; Lacks 2 no; Also available 1845-1946 & 1962-1997 on 149 reels 35mm; Also available 1947-1969 on 25 reels 35mm

13 reels 35mm

Serials

Panama

Gaceta oficial

1950 - 1969 Panama City, Panama Lacks 1 issue; Years 1950-1951 incomplete; Also available 1876-1950 & 1958-1996 on 193 reels 35mm **28 reels 35mm**

Peru

Andean Air Mail & Peruvian Times 1972 Lima, Peru Vol. 31 1 reel 35mm Catalog# 7231

Boletin Bibliográfico^{*†} 1890 Lima, Peru 1 reel 35mm

Diario oficial 1948 - 1967 Lima, Peru Lacks 4 issues; Also available 1968-1996 on 404 reels 35mm; Also available June 1827-Dec. 1947, Jan. 1948-Dec. 1967 on 145 reels 35mm **70 reels 35mm**

Historia: Revista Peruana de Cultura 1943 - 1945 Lima, Peru *Vols. 1-3* 1 reel 35mm

La Libertad Restaurada^{*†} 1839 Cuzco, Peru 1 reel 35mm

St. Kitts & Nevis

Saint Christopher Advertiser & Weekly Intelligencer^{*†} 1839 - 1909 Baseterre, St. Kitts & Nevis 11 reels 35mm

St. Kitts Daily Express^{*†}

1906 - 1915 Baseterre, St. Kitts & Nevis Imperfect **4 reels 35mm**

St. Lucia

Gazette 1956 - 1970 Astries, St. Lucia Vols. 125-139; 1966-1970 lack some statutory rules and orders; Also available 1892-1989 on 39 reels 35mm **13 reels 35mm**

St. Lucia Observer^{*†} 1874 - 1876 Castries, St. Lucia *Imperfect* **2 reels 35mm**

The St. Lucian*† 1863 - 1866 Castries, St. Lucia *Imperfect* **1 reel 35mm**

The Voice*† 1879 - 1882 Castries, St. Lucia *Imperfect* **1 reel 35mm**

The Voice of St. Lucia*† 1889 - 1932 Castries, St. Lucia 33 reels 35mm Catalog# 67929

St. Vincent

The Sentry^{*†} 1897 - 1932 Kingstown, St. Vincent Imperfect **3 reels 35mm**

The Times^{*†} 1901 - 1947 Kingstown, St. Vincent *Imperfect* 22 reels 35mm

Trinidad & Tobago

Fair Playm etc.*[†] 1874 - 1884 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago *Imperfect* **3 reels 35mm**

Gazette 1957 - 1969 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago Also available Jan. 1957-1991on 47 reels 35mm 14 reels 35mm

The Mirror^{*†} 1898 - 1916 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago Imperfect **75 reels 35mm**

New Era^{*†} 1869 - 1891 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago *Imperfect* **3 reels 35mm**

Trinidad Chronicle*† 1864-1885 & 1956-1959 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago *Imperfect* **41 reels 35mm Catalog# 67863**

Trinidad Palladium^{*†} 1877 - 1883 Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago 2 reels 35mm

Turks & Caicos Islands

Gazette

1964 - 1969 Turks and Caicos Islands Vols. 114-120; Also available 1952-1991 on 11 reels 35mm **1 reel 35mm** U.S. Virgin Islands

Boletín Oficial 1969 St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands, USA 1 reel 35mm

Venezuela

Gaceta oficial

1960 - 1970 Caracas, Venezuela Missing six issues; Year 1969 incomplete; Also available 1945-1970 on 48 reels 35mm **22 reels 35mm**

Also of Interest

Latin America (Latin-American Newspapers, Inc.) 1967 - 1971 London, England *Vols. 1-5 and Index 2-5* 29 fiche

Latino & Ethnic Serials

20 de Mayo

1969 - 2001 Los Angeles, CA, USA Please inquire about continuation **30 reels 35mm**

El Bohemio News

1980 - 2002 San Francisco, CA, USA The oldest Hispanic weekly in the Bay area, Bohemio News has been published continuously for 29 years. The newspaper covers local, national and international news; politics; culture and the arts; music and entertainment; church events; computer technology; movies and movie reviews; sports; fashion; travel and health. Please inquire about continuation; Formerly El Bohemio 16 reels 35mm Catalog# 29565.01

Haïti Progrès

1983 - 2001 Brooklyn, NY, USA In French, English & Creole Please inquire about continuation **22 reels 35mm** Published in the U.S.

Maguey: A Bridge

between Two Worlds 1968 - 1971 El Cerrito, CA, USA *No. 1-5* **7 fiche**

Mensagero Semanal de Nueve York 1828 - 1831

New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-3; All pub; Lacks 14 issues 1 reel 35mm

De Norte a Sur

1980 - 2002 New York, NY, USA De Norte a Sur is one of the leading Hispanic monthly papers in the U.S. and Canada and has a growing readership of over 30,000. Published in New York, the paper which originally focused only on the Argentine and Uruguayan perspective, now reports on the entire Hispanic community regardless of nationality. Please inquire about continuation 17 reel 35mm Catalog# 70109.04

La Opinion

1926-1965 & 1971-Present Los Angeles, CA, USA 74 reels 35mm Catalog# 60648

Revista Cubana

1968 New York, NY, USA Vol. 1 no 1-2; Includes unpublished Index; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

Times of the Americas

1966 - 1982 Washington D.C., USA Vols. 10-26; Formerly Times of Havana 8 reels 35mm Catalog# 62395

La Voz Libre

1981 - 2000 Los Angeles, CA, USA *Please inquire about continuation* **15 reels 35mm**

Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea

The Official Journal of the European Communities: Special Edition for Spanish

1952 - Present

From legislative decisions to committee resolutions, The Official Journal of the European Union (OJ) lets users study the history and expansion of the EU, as well as access the full record of the EU's dialogue with other world bodies. This daily publication allows you to:

- Access the official record of EU legislation
- Obtain complete coverage of EU development
- Find detailed information on individual EU member countries and their role within the EU
- Investigate the EU's dialogue with other world bodies

As the authoritative source of EU law, the OJ is the full record of ancillary and regular reports of the EU, with a backfile to 1952 in other languages. The ProQuest[®] microfiche edition is the only source for the complete OJ Legislative (L) Series and Court of Justice (C) Series.

Although the OJ is published in print by the EU, as well as in electronic form in 11 languages, the print editions are limited runs and, particularly for the earlier years, can be difficult or impossible to acquire. Additionally, the electronic runs are available for only a limited time. Subscribers to the OJ microfiche edition automatically receive monthly updates, so users get the exclusive complete archive of EU policy and development. The ProQuest edition, available on compact and long-lasting silver halide microfiche, is published one month after the release of the original documents. The OJ on microfiche contains:

- Legislation (the 'L' series) regulations, directives, decisions, recommendations and opinions
- Court of Justice (the 'C' series) summaries of judgments from the Court of Justice and the Court of First Instance;
- Statements of the Committee of the Regions and the Economic and Social Committee, competition notices and much more.
- Debates of the European Parliament a verbatim report of the Parliament's proceedings, issued in monthly installments

In addition, OJ subscribers get the annual Directory of Community Legislation in Force, as well as monthly and annual chronological indexes. The monthly and annual indexes consist of two volumes: Volume I– Alphabetical Index and Volume II – Methodological Tables. Indexed items in the Alphabetical Index refer to the titles of the documents in the Methodological Tables.

Delivered 12 times per year; Fiche count is approximate Paris, France - In Spanish 9,000 fiche

Iberian Serials

Portugal

Anglo-Portuguese News^{*} 1937 - 1845 Lisbon, Portugal Please inquire for additional information

Avante 1975 - 2001

Lisbon, Portugal Official organ of the Portuguese Communist Party **12 reels 35mm**

Diário da República 1976 - 1988 Portugal 229 reels 35mm

Diário de Lisboa^{*} 1942 - 1945 Lisbon, Portugal Please inquire for additional information

Diário de Notícias 1864 - Present Lisbon, Portugal 1980-present reel count is per year; 1864-1979 reel count varies; 1864-1993 & 1998-present in 35mm; 1993-1998 in 16mm 50 Various Catalog# 70110

Diário do Governo 1962 - 1969 Lisbon, Portugal Also available 1924-1976 on 155 reels 35mm **14 reels 35mm**

Jornal das Notícias^{*} 1942 - 1944 Oporto, Portugal Please inquire for additional information Novidades^{*}

1941 - 1944 Lisbon, Portugal Please inquire for additional information

Povo Livre: Official Organ of the Social Democratic Party of Portugal 1995 - 2001 Portugal 7 reels 35mm

O Primeiro de Janeiro^{*} 1942 - 1945 Portugal **Please inquire for additional information**

Spain

Academia de la Historia (Memorial Historico Español) 1861 - 1918 Madrid, Spain Vols. 13-48 5 reels 35mm

La América^{*†} 1857-1875 Madrid, Spain **12 reels 35mm**

Arriba^{*†} 1940-1946, 1952-1956 & 1958-1960 Madrid, Spain *Imperfect* **87 reels 35mm**

Boletín Oficial del Estado: Gaceta de Madrid 1968 - 1969

Madrid, Spain Also available 1938-1969 on 184 reels 35mm; Also available 1697-1930, Jan. 1931-Mar. 1936, Mar. 1931-Jan. 1939 on 247 reels **17 reels 35mm** Caravel: An American Magazine Published in Mallorca 1934 - 1936 Mallorca Statin

Mallorca, Spain Partial reel; No. 1-5; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

El Cascabel*† 1863 - 1877 Madrid, Spain **4 reels 35mm**

La Época^{*†} 1870 - 1936 Madrid, Spain **223 reels 35mm**

Gil Blas^{*†} 1864 - 1872 Madrid, Spain **3 reels 35mm**

La Igualdad^{*†} 1872 - 1874 Madrid, Spain **3 reels 35mm**

El Imparcial^{*†} 1870-1874 & 1875-1933 Madrid, Spain **169 reels 35mm**

Irurac Bat^{*} 1856 Bilbao, Spain Please inquire for additional information

El Mundo 1989 - 2003 Madrid, Spain Reel count is per year; Continuation also available on 24 reels 35mm per year 36 reels 16mm Catalog# 70111 Revista de Filología Española: Anejos 1926 - 1960 Madrid, Spain *Vols. 1-72* 10 reels 35mm

Revista Filología Española (Spain: Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Cientificas, Instituto Antonio de Nebrija) 1914 - 1959 Madrid, Spain

Vols. 1-42; Suspended 1938-1940 8 reels 35mm Catalog# 60645

Revista de Telegrafos^{*†} 1867 - 1874 Madrid, Spain 3 reels 35mm El Sol^{*} 1922 - 1936 Madrid, Spain Please inquire for additional information

El Tiempo^{*†} 1872 - 1874 Madrid, Spain **5 reels 35mm**

Also of Interest

Boletim Oficial 1956 - 1970 Lourenco Marques, Mozambique Also available July 1940-1956 & 1957-Mar. 1975 on 53 reels 35mm 38 reels 35mm

Boletim Oficial de Macau

1965-1969 Macao Includes supplements and indexes **5 reels 35mm**

Boletín Oficial

1956 - 1957 Tetuan, Morocco Lacks 5 issues; For later file see Morocco, Bulletin Officiel **2 reels 35mm**

Boletín Oficial de la Zona de Protectorado Español en Morrocco

1949 - 1956 Tetuan, Morocco For later file see Morocco, Boletin Oficial **6 reels 35mm**

UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.

DATRIX DIRECT

Direct to you Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an

individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored). Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication *Dissertation Abstracts International* or the bi monthly *Masters Abstracts International*.

How to order your search To

organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown.

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044.

0581

SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories. These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS
Architecture
Art History
Cinema
Dance
Design and Decorative Arts0389
Fine Arts
Information Science
Journalism
Landscape Architecture
Library Science
Mass Communications
Music
Speech Communication
Theater
EDUCATION

DUCATION	
General	.0515
Administration	.0514
Adult and Continuing	.0516
Agricultural	.0517
Art	.0273
Art Bilingual and Multicultural .	0282
Business	0698
Community College	
Curriculum and Instruction .	0727
Early Childhood	
Educational Psychology	0525
Elementary	.0524
Finance	.0277
Finance	.0519
Health	.0680
Higher	.0745
History of	.0520
Home Economics	.0278
Industrial	
Language and Literature	
Mathematics	0280
Music	.0522
Music Philosophy of	0998
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Physical .0523 Reading .0535 Religious .0527 Sciences .0714 Secondary .0533 Social Sciences .0544 Social Sciences .0534 Social Sciences .0529 Teacher Training .0529 Teacher Training .0530 Tests and Measurements .0288 Vocational .0747
LANGUAGE, LITERATURE.
AND LINGUISTICS
Language General
Ancient
Linguistics
Modern
Rhetoric and Composition0681
Literature
General
Classical
Comparative
Medieval
Modern
African
American
Asian
Canadian (English)
Canadian (French)
Caribbean
Epolish 0593
Germanic
Latin American
Middle Eastern
Romance
Slavic and East European0314

PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION, AND THEOLOGY Philosophy
SOCIAL SCIENCES American Studies
Accounting
Agricultural
General

Medieval
Modern
Black
Church
African
Asia, Australia, and Oceania .0332
Canadian
European
Latin American
Middle Eastern
United States
History of Science
Law
Political Science
General
International Law and
Relations
Public Administration0617
Recreation
Social Work
Sociology
General 0626
General
Demostranby 0029
Demography
Ethnic and Kacial Studies
Individual and Family
Studies
Industrial and Labor
Relations
Public and Social Welfare0630
Social Structure and
Development
Theory and Methods0344
Transportation
Urban and Regional Planning .0999
Women's Studies

Medieval

The Sciences and Engineering EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
Agriculture
General
Agronomy
Animal Culture and
Nutrition
Asimul Datalanu 0126
Animal Pathology
Isheries and Aquaculture . 0/92
Food Science and
Technology
Forestry and Wildlife
Plant Culture
Plant Pathology
Soil Science
Range Management
Soil Science
Soil Science
Biology
General
Anatomy
Animal Physiology
Biostatistics
Botany
Cell
Ecology
Entoniology
Genetics
Limnology
Microbiology
Molecular
Neuroscience
Oceanography
Plant Physiology 0817
Plant Physiology
Zoology
Biophysics
General
Medical
Wedical

SUENCES
Biogeochemistry
Biogeochemistry
Geochemistry
Geodesy
Geology
Geophysics
Hydrology
Mineralogy 0411
Mineralogy
Paleoecology0426
Paleontology0418
Paleozoology
Palapology 0427
Palynology ²⁷
Physical Geography
Physical Oceanography
UFALTU COFMODO
HEALTH SCIENCES
Health Sciences
General
Audiology
Dentistry
Education
Health Care Management0769
Human Development
Immunology
Immunology
Mental Health
Nursing
Nutrition
Obstetrics and Gynecology .0390
Occupational Health and
Safety
Oncology
Ophthalmology
Pathology 0571
Pathology
Pharmace 0572
Pharmacy
Public Hearth
Radiology
Recreation

SCIENCES

Rehabilitation and Therapy .0382 Speech Pathology
PHYSICAL SCIENCES
Pure Sciences
Chemistry
General
Agricultural
Analytical
Biochemistry
Inorganic
Nuclear
Organic
Pharmaceutical
Physical
Polymer
Mathematics
Physics
General
Acoustics
Astronomy and
Astrophysics
Astrophysics
Atomic
Condensed Matter
Electricity and Magnetism
Elementary Particles and
High Energy
Fluid and Plasma
Molecular
Nuclear
Optics
Statistics
Applied Sciences
Applied Mechanics
Applied Mechanics
Computer Science
Energy

Engineering
General
Aerospace
Agricultural
Automotive
Biomedical
Chemical
Civil
Electronics and Electrical0544
Environmental
Industrial
Marine and Ocean
Materials Science
Mechanical
Metallurgy
Mining
Nuclear
Packaging
Petroleum
Sanitary and Municipal0554
System Science
Geotechnology 0429
Operations Research
Plastics Technology 0795
Remote Sensing 0799
Textile Technology 0994
reactic rearing gy
PSYCHOLOGY
General
Behavioral
Clinical
Cognitive
Developmental
Experimental
Industrial
Personality
Personality
Psychobiology 0349
Psychobiology
Social
23344 ·····

 $pr\alpha$

You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

DATABASE MATERIAL TO BE SEARCHE	D (Please check one.)	 Dissertations & master's theses 	 Dissertations only 	Master's theses only
KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database	INCLUDE			EXCLUDE
is accessed by a search for keywords in the dissertation title. The number of relevant	1			
citations retrieved depends largely on your keyword strategy. For best results, follow the	2			
procedure below:	3			
Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research topic that might appear together in the	4			
dissertation titles in our database (e.g., "Nursing Burnout"). A keyword can also be	5			
numeric (* 1990*) or alphanumeric (* B12*).	6			
Only dissertation titles containing all the words you list on a single line can be	1			
retrieved.	8			
O avoid having to list all possible word endings for a keyword, simply write the root	9			
word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the roct word on the same	10			
line (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing"	11			
which appear in the same titles as "burnout").	12			
Use the other lines for synonyms and	13			
alternate words and spellings (e.g., * RN; LPN;	14			
BSN").	15			
Obtain the second se	16			
If appropriate, use the right-hand column to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs", Homes" would exclude titles relating to nursing homes or home nursing. Note that the computer recognizes no word order.)	17			
	19			
	20			

SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each citation title is listed in UMI's dissertation database in a subject category chosen by the author. On the opposite page is a complete listing of subject categories and codes. List the categories (and codes) most relevant to your research topic.

DEGREE DATES (optional) You may narrow the database search to certain years or time periods (e.g., '1990 through 1983'). This is especially recommended for broad categories such as "Education, Administrative", for which nearly 1,200 titles are added each year.

CODE CATEGORY

INSTITUTIONS AWARDING DEGREES (optional) You may restrict the search to dissertations and master's theses prepared for specific institutions (e.g., "New York University and UCLA").

Index of Research Collections

Abstracts of Jamaica Wills, 9 Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks, 30 Anti-Slavery Collection: 18th - 19th Centuries From the Friends' House Library, **12** Anti-Slavery Materials: Regional Records and Other Pamphlets, 12 Anti-Slavery Society Papers: Trinidad, 13 BBC Summary of World Broadcasts, The, 31 Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: Catálogo de la colección Gomez-Imaz, 36 Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: Catálogo de Various Especiales, 36 Biblioteca Nacional, Madrid: The Author Catalogues, 36 British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas Prior to Independence, 8 British Museum (Natural History) Collections of Natural History Specimens and Drawings from the Endeavour Voyage of Captain Cook, 5 Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletins and Annual Reports, Smithsonian Institution, 16 Codrington Family. Records Relating to the Codrington Family Estates, Barbados, 9 Coleccién de libros cubanos, 27 Collections Related to Slavery in the Caribbean, 9 Columbus, Christopher. Christopher Columbus: Select Letters and Other Original Documents Relating to the New World, 6 Cuban Exile Collection, 19 Cuban Missile Crisis Revisited: An International Collection of Documents; from the Bay of Pigs to the Brink of Nuclear War, 23 Cuban Missile Crisis, The: the Making of U.S. Policy, 23 Currie, James. The Journal of James Currie, 5 Darwin, Charles. The Diary and Correspondence of Charles Darwin, 6 Death Squads, Guerrilla Wars, Covert Operations, and Genocide: Guatemala and the United States, 23 Dickinson. Jamaica Plantation Records from the Dickinson Papers, 9 Discovery of the Empire of Guiana, The, 6 Dougherty Collection of Military Newspapers, The, 35 Economist Intelligence Unit Country Reports, 32 El Salvador: The Making of U.S. Policy, 24 El Salvador: War, Peace and Human Rights, 24 European Official Statistical Serials, 37 Fondo Gerardo Barrios of the National Archive of El Salvador, The, 20 Galdos, Benito Perez. Benito Perez Galdos: An Annotated Bibliography, Hensley C Woodbridge, 27 Gale-Morant. The Gale-Morant Papers, 9 Gibbs Archive, The: The Papers of Antony Gibbs & Sons, 10

Gordoa Family Papers, The, 20

Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys, **32**

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12, 6 Harrington, John Peabody. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 16 Hart, Richard. Collected Papers of Richard Hart, 20 Hart, Richard. The Private Collection of Richard Hart, 21 Heartman Manuscript Collection at Xavier University Library, New Orleans, The: Manuscripts on Slavery, 10 Hewitt, William. The Papers of William Hewitt, 9 Hispanic Culture Series, 27 Historic Journals and Newspapers from Cuba, 32 Human Relations Area Files, 17 Humboldt & Bonpland. Voyage de Humboldt et Bonpland, 6 Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party, Trade Union and Pressure Group Materials, Phase II: Bahamas & The Caribbean, 22 Iran-Contra Affair, The: The Making of a Scandal, 24 Lascelles & Maxwell Letterbooks, 13 Latin American and Caribbean Official Statistical Serials, 33 Latin American Documents, 28 Latin American Travels, 7

Literature of Folklore, **28** Long, Edward. Edward Long Papers, **13**

Manuscript Maps Relating to North America and the West Indies in British Repositories, **7** Minutes of West India Association, **9** Monuments anciens du Mexique: Palenque et autres ruines de l'ancienne civilisation du Mexique, **34**

National Security Archive, The, **23** Naval Office Shipping Lists, **11** Nicaragua: The Making of U.S. Policy, **24**

Pamphlets in American History, 35
Papers of the Christian Faith Society, 14
Papers Relating to the English Colonies in America and the West Indies, 9
Parral Papers, 11
Pepper, George Hubbard. George Hubbard Pepper Papers, 18
Peru: Human Rights, Drugs and Democracy, 24
Plant Taxonomic Literature Microfiche Collection, 35
Plumsted. The Plumsted Letter Book, 9
Providence Island Company, Papers, 11

Radical Pamphlet Literature: A Collection from the Tamiment Library, 35
Radio Transcripts from The Cuban Heritage Collection at the University of Miami, 25
Records from the Archive of the South American Missionary Society, 29
Revistas Hispano-Américanas, 28
Rhodes House Library, Oxford, Anti-Slavery Collection, 14

www.proquest.com umisalesinfo@ proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793 Royal Commonwealth Society: The Slave Trade Book and Pamphlet Collection, **15**

Senhouse Papers: Material Relating to the West Indies, 12
Slave Trade and Abolitionism in France, The, 15
Slavery Tracts and Pamphlets from the West India Committee Collection, 15
Slebech Estate Records, 34
Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 35
Spanish Drama, 28
Spanish Women Writers, 37
Squier, Ephraim George. Ephraim George Squier Papers, 25
Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 35

Theses on Microfilm, **34** Thomas Maynarde, Sir Francis Drake: His Voyage, 1595, **6** Tudway. The Tudway of Wells Antiguan Estate Papers, **9**

U.S. Army Foreign Area Studies Handbooks, 34

UNESCO Microfilm Collection at the Pan-American Institute of Geography and History, The, **26**

Van Buren, Martin. Papers of Martin Van Buren, **27** Vassal. The Vassal Letter Books, **9** Vega, Lope de. Holograph, Copy and Printed Plays, **38**

Walker, William. Callender I. Fayssoux Collection of William Walker Papers, 8

West Indies Mission Records of the Church Missionary Society, **29**

West Indies Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, C and X Series, **29** West Indies Records of the United Society for the

Propagation of the Gospel, E Series Reports, **29**

Western European Census Reports: 1960 Census Period, **38** Wright, Charles. Charles Wright in Cuba, **8**